Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHALSe

1
DISTRICT
LIBRARY

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

September 17, 2024
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 17, 2024—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
e Hearing & Meeting Minutes
e Operational Checks
e Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Presentation: Garage Blueprints by Jess Spike (Construction Design Services, Inc.)
7:20 Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
7:30  Public Comment

7:35 Action Items

Donations

2025 Budget Approval

Chelsea District Library & Friends Memorandum of Understanding

Policies: 211 Borrower Registration and 431 Library Relations and Media Policy
Agenda Items

il ol o

7:50 Discussion Items
1. Expiring Terms
2. Audit RFPs

8:00 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

8:05 Public Comment
8:10 Other Items

8:15 Adjournment



Public Participation
Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting

held in public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public
meeting is usually designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance,
whereas a meeting held in public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times
on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific
amounts of time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

You may contact the Board President or Library Director at least five days in
advance of the Board meeting to ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board
President or Library Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests.
The Board decides what agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt
the agenda at the start of their meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make
your presentation to the board.

Without prior arrangement, you may address the Board during the agenda item
listed as “Public Comment.”

o Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board meeting must state their
name, where they live, and the name of the organization or group they are
representing, if that is the case.

o Multiple speakers on the same topic are encouraged to designate a single
spokesperson to represent their group.

o In order to establish responsible limitations to ensure that all individuals who
desire to speak can do so in a timely manner, a time limit is imposed on each
speaker, not to exceed three minutes. At the discretion of the President of the
Board, a shorter time limit may be imposed in order to facilitate the
participation of all those who wish to speak.

o No member of the public may comment a second time until all those who wish
to speak have been heard once. ‘

Signs, posters, banners, flags, and other forms of non-verbal expression must not
disrupt or otherwise interfere with conducting Board business.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or
conversation during the “Public Comment” portion of the meeting. In general, issues
raised during public comment are referred to the Director for investigation, study and
recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered through written
communication.

Revised July 16, 2024




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Budget Hearing Meeting

Tuesday, August 20, 2024 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, & S. Lackey.

Trustees Absent: P. Garcia, TJ Helfferich, & W. Reinhardt.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, V. Krueger, K. Ballard &
S. Powers, S. Rakestraw, and A. Zoran via Zoom.

Guests: Eric Mills

Budget Hearing
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.

Board Review of 2025 Budget:

L. Coryell begins with the Summery page and walks the Board through the entire
proposed 2025 Budget, section by section, highlighting the lines that a significant
change.

e The Board agrees to approve the annual $15,000 to the Chelsea DDA as part of
the Budget.

e S. Powers runs down the lineup for the 2025 Midwest Lit Walk.

¢ L. Coryell fields Board questions.

Public Comment: Mr. Mills asks how to best utilize the library for his wife, who is
homebound. The Board gives him lots of suggestions.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at 7:27
p.m.

All Ayes, 4-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 20, 2024 directly following the Budget Hearing Meeting
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, & S. Lackey.

Trustees Absent: P. Garcia, TJ Helfferich, & W. Reinhardt.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, K. Ballard & S. Powers,
and A. Zoran via Zoom.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 7:27 p.m.

Consent Agenda
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the Consent
Agenda with the July minutes and financials. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: L. Coryell adds an update on the Request for Reconsideration,
which she’ll deliver as part of her Director's Update.

All Ayes: 4-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

e Shared the letter that was sent as reply for the Request for Reconsideration and
that it was signed for as received.

e There are two policies that will need updating relative to the Request for
Reconsideration process.

e Shared the information for Board compensation. Twenty libraries responded: 15
don’t pay their Board members, three pay the requisite $30, and two pay more,
but are not district libraries.

e The Annual Report is out and it is fantastic!




¢ Sick Time Act being looked at, but shouldn't affect us.

« Minimum raise increases, likewise are being monitored, but shouldn't affect us
anytime soon.

o Discussed the research on non-resident card fees that the Board had asked for.
G. Munce asked about demographics of library card holders.

» L. Ballard reported on the Mobee garage project, which is primarily being funded
by the leftover amount in the debt retirement fund. G. Munce asked about the
specifics of the garage. The hope is to bring project manager, Jeff Spike, to a
future meeting.

e The sports photography exhibit, The Perfect Shot,

s Reminder that the Jim Abbott Artist in Resndenc
high school auditorium.

irrives from Texas tomorrow.
tis September 18 at the

Friends Report Update:
e Discussing what to do with $15,00
» New member chair: Sudha Myers.
e New sale banner and library cart.

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Do

. Swistockto approve the July

All Ayes 4-0

Action Item #2: Remaining rvice Funds
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the distribution of
: . Discussion: None

All Ayes 4-0

Discussion Item #1: Che ea District Library & Friends Memorandum of
Understanding

Minor changes made at the top of second page. Will move to Action in September.

Discussion Item #2: Policies 211 Borrower Registration and 431 Library Relations
and Media Policy

Went over both policies. J. Carr brought up that Federal ID, Student ID, and Tribal ID
have been added as acceptable for state voter registration and should maybe also be




added to 211 Borrower Registration. B. Swistock also questioned the wisdom of using
banking info to show residency.

Discussion ltem #3: Agenda Items
Discussed dropping the second Public Comment and changing Other Items to
Communications. Will move to Action next month.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — B. Swistock included two meeting’s minutes in packet.
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems:

e B. Swistock, in cahoots with Dick Dice, presented L. Coryell with a tube of lipstick
for her pig kissing event later in the week.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by B. Swistock to adjourn the meeting at
8:15 p.m.

All Ayes, 4-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







R ||
FAA A zZ'0.8- " uag xa|4 2Bun4-SOAS Jad - 00Z'0LL ¥20Z/LE/20 - ¥Z0T/LO/L0 ATNF ¥202/60/.0 1020¥202 I
mm.ohﬂ. Bupjosyn suonesado/gsd - LOO'LOD 0 - #Z0Z/LO/L0 ATINI 000-0000-9E8£2900 O (dNOYD  "HNSNI 34T QALINN NVIIRHIWY  ¥20Z/60/L0 08982 Y22yD-juwd li'g
mm.omw 69°0Et WwioL
8512} 85 1Z1- 1s846U0S 10D - S£v'088 S133HS OITAHOV OV18 OdE
89'68¢2 89'682Z- " Jaded-Buiues|g-sayddns - 0ot '622 STIMOL HIdVd T1I0HAYYH d9 ¥Z0Z/60/L0 aHON-9NAD-AADL
er6l| T [elsUS9) Ul UNPY - 0Z.'286 ST1LIL SNOINIJO ONISOddO S00E NOZYINY ¥202/60/20 WMJD-d /LD HINL
69°0€F Bupioayg suonesadQ/gs - 100" HOO su| sadialeg [ende) Uozewy  $Z0Z/60/L0 61982 28yD-iwd g
26°22)'S 2522l IvLOL
LO'GEE'L LOGEE L 04 W3 g 8buud - SOAS Jad - 00S°0LZ 'GP OL X3d ¥d - ¥2/ZH/L0 AlVd- ¥2/L0/L0 - ¥E/¥E/90
£2'089' £2'989'Z- °/ 33 - JULSY - SOAS Jad - 00€'204  "OSYAd A3 dd - ¥e/ZL/L0 AIVd- ¥2/L0/L0 - $EIVEI90
8z'90y'1 82°90/'L- - YAYOHAI V1LOP/EI [I0JABd - 200°LET  TLVIA %S W3 Md - ¥2/21/L0 AlVd- ¥2/L0/L0 - ¥2I¥e/90 ¥20Z/60/L0 ¥290¥202
FAWE AN Bunjosy) suonesado/gS0 - L00°L00  IHElS powad Aed - 0ZEOLL / 86Z00Y "SOU 9p02 Ainug [elouBUld SNUB)Y  ¥Z0Z/60/L0 8/98Z 22UD-lwd g
06'L¥ 062~ IVLOL
LBEt L6Eb- g4 do |eisusg - se)ddns - 001 LEL ¥ZIETIL0 - 92/90 - ATNM HILYM ¥202/60/20 G8Y1GE68
66'C 666 g/ do |essueg - seiddng - 001422 ¥ZIEZ/L0 - 92/90 - AINC TY.LNIH ¥37000 ¥202/80/L0 8/£2280€ g
om.hv_ Bupjasyy suonesadp/gso - L0000 3¥Ndosay  ¥z0Z/60/L0 11987 P9yo-jud |1ig
_
£8'902 £8'90¢- IVLOL
£8'90¢ £8'902" auoydaja) - 0Z1'058 ¥Z/5Z/90 - 92/90 - SANIT ANV - 0DTAL - €202 ¥202/60/.L0 90¥086EETPEL g
£8'90Z- Bupjoeyn suonesado/gsD - LO0'LO0  “86-EEY £¥L LOOV - ¥Z0Z/SZ/90 - SOY0BEEEYYEL ANI 0D73LLB LY  ¥Z0Z/60/L0 9/98Z Y2eyd- nud ||Ig
00062'L 00°0GL'L- Iv10L
00°05.'L 00°052'L- [BLONUET - G09'E08 ¥Z/90/.0 - £2/90 ONINYI1D ¥202/60/L0 15961 g
0006} Bupjoey suopessdo/gso - LO0'LOO ¥Z/90/20 - €2/90 ONINVITO - 25951 ANl Auedwo) Bujues|d uogonpold v ¥Z0Z/60/L0 5982 322yo-iwd II'g
09'G 09°g WLOL
09'G 095 o] Nueg $834-UIWPY - 00L'Z08 abiey) soissg
09'S- Bupjoayg suonesad/gsD - LOO'LOO abueyy aanseg ¥20Z/1£/30 PLETh]
oo's 00's- V1oL
00'g 00'g- o8 Jueg sa4-UILUPY - 001 'Z08 ablieyn soiniag
00°8- Bupivays suolesad/gsD - L00'L00 abuey] ad1A1eS ¥Z0Z/LE/LO %2943
\.ﬂﬂ.wﬂ_mm_.wmnu\ junowy pied JUNo2oY owap aweN ajeq wnp T adAL
¥20z 3snBny ybBnouyy Ainp
1935169y yoeyo Ajypuop ¥2/30/60
Wd 6bE

Aseiqry ousia easppyg



z abBed

00°0Ee' L 000sE' - Y101
00’08 L 00052’ L- SANS/SIPNPOId DIUODST - 0Ly Z86 T /LO/BC 'AMON FOT - IDNVLSISSY H33HvD INIING FZ02/60/40 2692102 ng
00°05Z°1- Supjosyy suonesadQ/asd - L0000 NOILJIFOSENS MON SOr TYNNNY - 8652102 sy esnuielg  $Z0Z/60/L0 W 85982 O fo9YD-1wd Ing
00078 00°0t9- ! IVIOL
00°0FS 00°0%9- Jedesyyoog - 0¥D'108 ZL/0 HONOYHL - ONIdITHI00E FZOZ/60/L0 21207202 g
00'0¥9- Bupyssyy suonelado/g80 - 100 LOG - SNIdIINN00 Auoy ‘prefled  YZ02/60/20 | £8982 99yD-jud g
|
le7581 28°58)- IW10L
leosl l£7881- [2laUSDy (UMD WNOA - 09.286 [2I8U88) WL YIFOA - $Z0T ¥202/60/20 ) £L¥BGESE0T ift=
[
lessl- Bupjosy) suoneiado/g80 - LOD'LOG SILYRSEEE0Z “USANP POleqE{UN - JolfeL BINEE  PZOZ/G0MLD * 98982  Yo9uD-1ud |19
Le'LL - ,, TYLOL
-y (K- Al HNPY - TG0 BIAO - LEL'ZBE UnpY - g0 SUdoly - ¥202/60{/0 : ZerOBERE0E [i3:!
L Bupjsoyo suenesadp/gsy - L0000 GON00S Z SO9PEYT SPO0Z LOOY - ZEPO6E8E0Z PPV pejeqelun - Jo[AeL R sed  $Z0Z/60/L0 £898Z NIRUD-jWd NG
6289 62'65- _ WLOL
62 65 6265 Buipesy Jeunung - 92T 88 Buipesy Jewung - ¥Z0Z/50/2L0 _ L5gl588802 g
6265 Bupizeyn suoneisdo/g50 ¢ LK 100 LE8LGESE0Z  WN02dY wRiBoid - JOlAR] R IANRY  YZOZ/E0/L0 : ¥8982 MosuD-wd g
sg'sy sgeh _ V101
gg'et 898 [BJOUSE) JULld UINGA - 09286 [218UBE) Jug HINOA - ¥202i60//0 ; 0/¥E5E8E0T e
88'8F Bupjasyg suonesedg/gsd - L0000 0LVESEBEGE sjusAnp - Jojfe] g 0BG PZOZ/GO0/L0 : iUl P Sl o S THE RHE |
_
FA-Ncral 86T TYLOL
1882} 28621 [e30UBD) P INPY - 024286 [BsBUSS) MUl HINPY - 7208 ¥TOZ/60/L0 1826+E8E0E g
Fig:TAR Bupjoeyn suopesedo/ass - LOOTLEO 2925¥850Z HInpy - Jofel B 1oNeg  YE0Z/E0/L0 m 78987  WO9YD- Wd IS
_
00°0Z9 00025 _ TWIOL
007025 0070Z8- BOIAIBS UMET - L19'E08 SAMON INNF ¥Z02/80/40 m 208zl g
a0"0Zs- Bupioayy suopeiedQ/aSS - 100°100 80621 dioD souBUSIIEN UCARIDOSSY  PEOZ/E0/L0 _ 18982 odyD- Wd g
zenie Zeole- . TviQL
“pury [euibUO  Junowy pred LN02YY owal SWeN aeq _ wnp adkL
¥zoe ysnbny yBnong Anp i
1es1Bey yoasyn Ajysuolnl PZI90/50
i Wd B¥E

Areiqr oLys10 29S8y



¢ obey

55'99 65'99- uld 86187 NPy - 012286 Juud abse7 Inpy - ¥Z0Z/B60/L0 0lgesvEn
ov'98 0F'98- [BIBUSD JUld HNPY - 0Z.'Z86 [BIBUSS) JUU UNPY - ¥202/60/L0 L LBEGYES
ELvy R [BISUSD Ul INPY - DZ.L 286 |BJAUSD) Ul HNPY - $Z0Z/60/L0 vlec6ven
0T b¥ 0T - uud ab1e7 UNpy - 01286 Juu 3617 3INPY - YZOC/60/L0 618G.¥28
oy ve ob'e- [BIBURD) JUNd JINPY - 0ZL'T86 [BJBUBD) JUlld }INPY - ¥Z0E/60/L0 £285.¥78
Z9L5 2915 uNpY - 1a0 SIIGON - LELE86 ¥npY - a0 2o - ¥Z0Z/60/L0 2285.+28
LLGL LGl [BJBURD) JUlld INPY - 0ZL'Z86 [eJaus9) Juld INPY - ¥Z02/60/20 0286.¥Z8
8Z'ES 8Z'€€E" [eIBUSD) Ul INPY - 0Z.'Z86 [eJaua9) Juld INPY - ¥Z02/60/L0 ¥285.%28
Y AA 62Tve- [BIBUSD Julld INPY - 0ZL 286 [BJBUSD) WUl INPY - $ZOT/60/LO | 12854728
65°€Z 65€2- 1uLd 96187 UNPY - 012286 ud 86187 INpY - ¥Z02/60/L0 08501¥28
GGGl S6'GL- [BIBUBS) JUlld INPY - 0ZL'Z86 [eJaus9) U INPY - YZ0Z/60/L0 L8s0L¥Es
102 yl0z- [BI2USD) JUlld INPY - OZL 286 [eJBUS9) JUNd INPY - ¥Z0Z/60/20 | 29./26¢€28
196 L1961 UL 86187 NPy - 012286 Juud 86187 3Npy - ¥Z0Z/60/L0 6G.26€28
€9l £9VL- [BISUBD JUld INPY - DZ/ 286 [E18U8D) Wld HINPY - ¥202/60/.0 19/26E28
zzve ZTYE- [eJBUSD) JUld INPY - 0Z.L 286 [BJoUS9) Juld INPY - ¥202/60/L0 | $9/26€28
€0'LS €0°LG- [BIBUBD) Ul INPY - 0Z. 286 [Bi8UB9) JuNd INPY - ¥Z02/60/L0 | ¥9./26€28
086} 08'61- [BsBUSS) JUld HNPY - 0Z.'Z86 [BJoUSS) Juld INPY - ¥Z02/60/L0 0./26€28
€£'69 €E'69" NPy - 10D SIAON - LZL'Z86 UNPY - 109 BlIUOWN - $20Z/60/L0 | 80/76828
oz'9l 9z9l- [BISUSD) Jlld JINPY - 0. 286 [es2URD) Wl INPY - ¥Z0Z/60/LO0 09/26€28
8Z°EE azee- [2IBUSD Ul HNPY - 02/ 286 [2lOUSD) Juld INPY - ¥20T/60/L0 69.26€28
€90zl €9°0Z1- [eI8USD) Ul INPY - 0Z. E86 [e18U89 JUld INPY - $202/60/L0 [ £9/26£28
96'9E 969" pajousay uonos|ioD INPY - 016286 pajoLsay uolos||od INPY - $202/60/L0 99/26€28
9E'LL ge' Ll sajdo) yoog aidiNN - 0¥ 2286 saido) yoog aidniy - #E0e/60/L0 L9/E6EER
8eL8y'z- Bunyoay) suonelado/gsd - 100°L0D saoinleg Areqr wesbul  y202/60/L0 £698Z o9yo-jwd g
12'690'S L£'590'G- V1oL
£8'6b £8'67L- 1apjunds essfeyo Jo AID - 061°026 INAC - HATHNIYLS
€581y £58LL Y- o103|3 ess|BYD J0 AUD - 0EL'026 annr - ALIDIMLOATE
89 /€ 8981~ 1amag easipyD Jo AND - 0Z1'026 3INNC - HIMIS
1985 196" 131BM B3SI2UD 40 AUD - 0L1°026 ANNF - ¥ILVA ¥20T/60/£0 a1-L0L2-v2
12'590's- Bupjoays suonesado/asd - LOO'LO0 " 'HIMIS ‘HILVM ‘ALIDIMLO3TI :S3ILMILN - INNP 19)EA) R 309[3-BaSIBYD JO A)ND  YZ0Z/60/L0 Z698Z o9uD-jwd g
00°0€ 00°0g" IVLOL
00°0€ 00°0g- [eJBUSD) i HNPY - 0Z/'Z86 100 1Y HSYD Qivd - - 3SHOH - 3008 LSO ¥20Z/60/£0 2189219 na
00°0¢- Bumyaayg suonesado/gso - L00°L00 3ISHOH - Y004 LSO Koppiog yo A1 ¥20T/60/L0 16982 Y228uD-jwd g
¥8°191 ¥819L- IVLOL
1612 16712- / dng Bulues|o-selddng - 00Z'62. dY0S/S3ddNS ONINYITO
196 L LBBEL- ;. sbny Buluea|g-senddns - 00£'6Z.L sony ¥20Z/60/L0 0¥620086 L ng
¥8°191- Bupyoayn suonesadp/gsD - 100100 PZECOZYL #LOOV 06Z0086LY pog-uonelodio) SEIND  PZOZ/E0/L0 0698Z 29yD-3wd g
98'96 98'96- IVLOL
8059 90'59- 102 BIIG0W - D0V ZEL 33850W 13N AV
0g'LE 09'Le- a9 SO - 0¥ ZEL 3380 13Nd TEdY ¥202/60/20 §290¥202 g
98'96 Bupjoay suopesado/aso - L00°L00 ¥Z/LEIS0 - ¥Z/L0/P0 - 13N 4 - 1OIM1SIA TOOHIS VISTIHD  +20Z/60/L0 68982 29yD-iwd |I'g
rowy [euiblQ  junowy pied Juno22Yy T owa aWeN aleq " E:._,.h\ - \mm..ﬂ
vzoe ysnbny ybnoay Ainp
JaysiBay yoayo Ajyuop ¥2Z/90/60
Wd 6ri€

Aieagr Jou3sig BOS[AYD



v abed

peeer Bupeeys suoneiedo/aso - LOOTL00 ¥Z0Z/SZ/L0 3NA - ILYVAD ANZ ¥Zoz dweun-enbes [edpjuniy UeBIYMIA  PEOZ/EOILD ! 26082 Woeyg-wd Jiig
|
f
CU'D05'T 00°005'2- | WIOL
,
000052 00005z SANG/SINPOId SIU0LOS(T - OLFZE6 DNINYVZT NIFAI¥NI ¥E0ZIBOILD 95¥LEEZLLO0L =]
00°005°Z- Bupisays suopesedo/asD - LO0TLA0  "IHUNOINGD § - 9SYLEEZLL0L ANI - JEZLEZ # 1SND dHOO NIGEMNIT  ¥202/60/20 96982  oPuD- W4 Id
CODEL'L oooel' - ” WL
000EL'L 00°0EL - siedwon - 08E'S08 - ANTIAQDAN F1D009 + MIIVE GNO1D OLLVYE ¥T0T/60/L0 i £5TFT g
00'0EL )~ Buptosys suoheied/aso - 160100 £5ZVE dNOYD ADOTIONHSIIL LHOINM  v20Z/60/10 SE98BZ  M¥Oeud- wud g
cOPOT 0o FoZ- , WLOL
00'+08 00'¥0Z- SONS/SIONROId Jluolos|d - GLFZ86 INNT - SAY T OIAIA ADONYY FTOEB0/LO Ndd-5+F50r g
80°¥0zZ- Buppoeys sucnersdo/aso - $00°L00 NN - SMOYYOS AJONYM ONIAONYM  VE0Z/60/L0 ¥698Z  ¥osyun-jwd Mg
88°L8Y'E 8e'1L8Y - IVLOL
£6'08 £6'95" g sfE] ¥npy - 011286 g bt unpy - ¥o0e60/20 ££868528
£l £9'61- [B1BUSE) JUld ¥NPY - 024286 [RISUDS) UL UNBY - YEZ0Z/B0/L0 ' GER69922
BELL B8 = |eISusg Julld ¥npY - 0Z.°286 |B19URE) JUY WNDY - Ye0z/e0IL0 v£268528
So'bL 5OVi- [RJRUSE) Wlld ¥NPY - 0Z.L°286 |BsBUBE) JUld NPy - g AviAT | 9£8685e8
64718 818 [e1oUSD) WUl UNPY - 0ZL'Z86 [eJsuRs) d YNpy - ¥E0ZIB0/20 " JggegsTe
L8l gt~ [RIBUBE W INPY - 02288 J218uag) JUld JnpY - $20Z/60/20 i 0£868528
[R=3 LF'gl- |esBUSD UL INPY - 022286 Jesauag) JUld NPy - b AvAG ] Lesseges
Lo'ls LIS [219USE) JUld INPY - 0TLE8B [BI3UR5) JUlld JNPY - AV A ] ZE685Z8
6821 AN [eroUaE) WL INPY - 02L'288 leiuss i INpY - ¥ZOZIB0IL0 9ec0.528
$6'82 86'6Z- P INPY - 0ELE8E Ty Anpy - ¥T0T/60/20 i LPE02628
6¥8L sF'8L- [B3RURD) Wid INPY - 0ZL'EBE [euBuUsg) Hld INPY - ¥TOZ/50/L0 i 95£04528
62'0L 8291~ [EJ3USE) Wi UNPY - 0Z/ 286 [Es8USD) WUk JYNDY - ¥ZOE/B0/L0 | G2E0./528
£6'8/ £6°82- [eIoURD) Wi INPY - 0ZL'E86 JeIBuRD) id JNpY - YZ0Z/80/L0 B8E0/528
eyle PETLE- [exRUSE) JUd INPY - 0ZL'Z86 feIeudg) JUld JNpY - ¥202/50/£0 0¥S04828
92’08 9T 9g |B38UBD) JUNG YNPY - 0ZLZ26 Jestieg) id YNy - ¥20T/80/L0 ) 1£E0./528
goet S o [BidUSD W YNPY - 0ZL 296 fereuay) JUid WNpY - YTOTB0/L0 _ LI0EESTR
#8791 89l {erauas) Jld NPy - 022286 13U Juld WNpY - YZOTB0IL0 sL0zeses
6L 268l Wid eBIETUNPY - 01286 g efieTinpy - ¥2OE/50/20 ' ¥L0gE528
L1668 16768" [eJsUSSD) Wlid UNPY - 0227285 [B12U3D) U JINPY - YTOTB0/L0 BIVZESES
8g/) 88/l [elauad Wd INPY - 0ZLZ286 [21BUS9) Wlid INPY - ¥202/50/20 Yirancras
ey e [218UBD Wid WNPY - DZ.'286 [213USD Wi JNPY - AAG ] I 9/0Ze5Te
7582 588 [eJausD) Julld Yrpy - 0ZLT86 [RIBUDE) Wl INPY - ¥20Z/60/40 | £E/205¢8
SYZE StEE- [e18UE) JUlld YNpY - 0ZL°296 |esBuss) Julld INPY - ¥20Z/50/20 _ 2TLT05ES
eael SRBL- [eiBURg) Jid WNPY - DTL 86 [2soUBS) Wl UNPY - $20z/80/2L0 8ZLT05TY
- gesL- saido) yoeg SN - 0¥.L285 s31d0g) yoog 2idrn - ¥Z0Z/60/L0 LAXA A
6892 ge'g9e- [eJeuss) Jld INDY - 02.L 285 [2rauSS) Jlid INPY - ¥202/60/L0 $T/Z05C8
¥118 FL16" |elsuss) JUNd WNPY - 024286 [RrRURE R INPY - ZAVALIVE] i 9ZLE0SES
so'le s0'Le- wud 9677 ¥NpY - 012288 Juu 2BIET INpY - ¥Z0Z/G070 _ ZTLB05ER
alL'sl gl'sl- [BISUSE) Wi HINDY - 022285 [RI19USE) Julld 3OPY - ¥20Z/60/10 | £1B8E61ES
6E'LL 68 24" [eseuss WM UNPY - 024285 [BIBUSE) Julid HNPY - ¥202/60/L0 Z18e6tes
1Z'el VZEL- leseuss) WU INPY - OZTLERS [EJSUSE) JUlid HNPY - ¥20zI80/L0 ) GL8E6¥Ze
~rourg |euibug  junoury pred junozoy oW aweN 81 _ wnpn adk)
|
yzoz ysnbny ybnong Anp !
Jaysibay yoaun AJQIUCH ) $Z/90/60

Areaqi 10181 BS|8LY Wet BYiE



g abey

cm.mm_m 0€'996- sasuadx3 pieod - 001'096 ayvod v20¢e/60/L0 Lvece
om.mwj Bupoayn suonetado/gso - LOO'LOO NOILVLNIS3dd ayvod 277 'dNOUD TTIHAOOM FHL +202/60/L0 €0282 294yD-iud |iid
L y0p'L PLPOP L TvLlOL
|
v:wowv_r FL'p0b'L- jsulap| - pLe'0se ¥Z INF/NNC/AYIA 43914 + GN0SE LANHILNI 20 ¥202/60/.L0 ZLivs g
yLvOb L Bunyoayo suonesado/gsd - L00°LO0  “"MIALNI ZD - 9L2#713HO HALWNN LDV ‘TLLPL ANI yomiaN Ateiqrieyl  $Z0Z/60/L0 20182 M23yd-iwd |itg
2L E_m cl'L0s- IvLOL
_‘m.m;.._v LS6LL- "gojN- suonedluNuwodsi@l - £21°058 17130 3380
LZ'2cE Leeee- sjodsioH I4IMN - LLE0S8 S1OdSLOH IdIM 3TIG0N-L - INNT - ¥202 ¥20¢/60/L0 Legoveoe g
[
Nh.wo_m- Bupjosyy suonetadQ/dso - LOO'LO0 "~ ¥Z0Z/LE/90 AALVA LNIFWILVLS - 220055526 LOIOV IT7190N-L  #Z0Z/60/L0 L0282 3294yD-jwd |iig
[
_
82'86¥'C 82'86%'2- IvLOL
8z'86V'Z mm,mmv_w- 101eAs|3 - 0£9°€08  LNIWIIHOV FONYNILNIVIN G202/0€/90 - ¥202/1.0/L0 YE0E/60/L0 LE0EEQ901L8 g
92'86v'2- Buposyg suonesado/gso - 100" L0 LE0EZLL - Al ONITIG - ZE0€E990L8 ANI diog J0jeAdld JBjpuIYdsS  $20Z/60/L0 00482 ¥23yD-3jud |I'g
G0'Z8B'T G0'Z86'2- IvLOL
G0'Z8B'C 50'296'2" o SQNS/s}onpold duodo8ld - 0L¥'286 SMOYH0d V1dOOH INNT ¥Z02/60/L0 00.1.04508 g
G0'Z86'2- Bupjoeyn suoneradQ/dsd - L00°LO0 00.L0L505 e|dooH - ade] 3sempliN ¥202/60/L0 66982 329U~ jud jiig
98'6%8 98'6¥8-
66'8 668~ D uo JSNALINPY - 02’286 SAd INr/NNr #€02/60/40 S0E¥0.LS0G
¥e'9e veac- uopoI4-uoN gAad - 04¥'286 SQAQd FYNLv3ad LInav anr ¥20¢/60/L0 €0EY0.LG0G
Pe L0E e L0e- uanol4-UoN aAd - 04¥'286 saAd JYNLY3d Lnav nr $202/60/20 20etr0.G608
16°LC) 26°LCL- Js|(Q uo sxoog }NpY - 021 €86 so0g ANr $202/60/L0 LOE¥DLS0S
66°11 66°LL- @D uo JIsny INPY - 02’286 $a2 nr/NNr #20¢/60/20 225049508
2Z'0% [ uonoI4-UoN dAd - 04F'286 SQAd 4N L1Nav ATnr ¥20e/60/L0 125048505
S¥'88 588" ainea4 gAQd - 09286 SAAQd FYUNLY34 L1NAv AIN- #Z02/60/L0 025049505
66°L¥ 66°LF Js|(g U0 $X004g INPY - 021286 $008 AVIN ¥202/60/L0 615049505
BB ¥ 66'F- 0S| uo X009 }NPY - 021286 s008 AVIN $20e/60/L0 816049508
66Ck 66'CP- 08| uo s»}00g }NPY - 0Z}'286 sD04d INNT #202/60/.L0 /16049505
66'%L 66'%L- uonoI4-UoN aAd - 04F'286 SAAd 4N LTNdv Innr #202¢/60/.0 915048505
66°8 66'8" gD uo aisny JINPY - 0Z2F'286 Ao ¥vw/g3ad ¥202/60/20 516019608
ZLEE PR % @D uo 2SNy YNPY - 02¥'286 sas nr/Nne #202/60/.0 L1 18€8508
66'¥E 66'vE- Jsig uo syoog UNpY - 021 '¢86 s004d INNC $202/60/.0 1 18€9505
98'6¥8- Bupjoayy suonesado/gso - LO0'LOO ade] }samplIiN ¥202/60/L0 86982 224yo-jwd |iig
0g'Ee 0Z'ee- IvY1OL
0gee 0Z'ee- dwaun-06uy4-s9AS Jad - 00€0LZ  'NYHNSNI LNIWAOTHININN - ¥ILHVYND ANE ¥202 202160120 H.10 ONE +v20e g
owy [euiBuQ  junowy pied unoaay owap aweN ‘ a1eq Em.z adA]
¥zoz ysnbny ybnoays Ainp
1915169y o9y Ajyjuoly ¥2190/60
Wd 6'E

Aieiqi7 3o1481Q BOS[BYD



g abeg

£9'18 89'ie- “POINCEAM/SOINISG [ISUAS) - LPH 088  INNVE INIAS ¥WOd HOLYMS 183t - IHOISTHOS
00'es 0o'8g- g0 NEseN/eIneg [RIBUSD - Ly 088 NCLLOWOYHE 30HN0SIM - ONLLNING THE ¥v110d
00957 00°86Z Ang elpap - 011088 - SINEL NNS 3HL
STy 82 ¥ £ng eipeyy - 011088 SaYYD YASTIHD - SAV INitd - STNEL NNS IHL
R il Iy sUf ur ISy - pEF08E 24 - ONISILHIAGY V.EIN - V1IN ,
00°0ZL 0o'0ZL- Biamos Juswdinba - nz /96 NOLLIOSENS AT - 30 UNGN008AY1d ,
0o'05L 00051 “alddy ' S0IMSS-UL JBIS - 079°696 SANTAILS 34V1S ATNC - SSINTIIM v2STIHD
05°100'L 9g°180' L Jeindwog-uou - weludinb3 - 0827296 T INIIVIdTY GEYTI0E - D1¥LO3 T LLOANVAM W
9T 66/'L 9z'86.'L" eousLEIUEN [ZRdBD - 002026 INIDVIHTY QUVTIOH - JIMLDTTI SLLOANVAM VEOE/LLILO | S0BOYE0T na
|
DLGEY'S Buosys suopeIedD/IS - 100100 ¥207/00/80 3N SELET Bulpul oY yueghoM  yZOZ/LLILO 01182 M¥O9UD-JWd Ing
rers'y ere | IYLOL
Lrere'y IFBra - ueg xol4 sBULJ-SOAG 1d - 00Z'0LL SNI JFIM - ¥20Z/LE - LO/20 DNV - $20T YZOZ/LEILD ' i1esg00LBLEZ ilt2
reve'r BuptooyD SUBRRSRAO/ESS - 100°'L00 7 ADVHIACD - Z000 dNOYDENS BI0LLZO0 dNOHD ueBIoly J0 JoMeN B1eD oG PZOT/LL/LD I 60782, YoouD- Jud Ng
|
0o000'L 00°000°L- ;
0000% 0300V seoieg AYdeIBeloUd - 2257088 AHAVEDOLOH 240150 ONIAYIY ¥IWANS PEOZILLILO 02
00°008 6U'009- saoinueg Audeabolold - 225088 ONINENG TOYDLHUCI MY IHL N DISNIN YE0T/LLILD €08
00000 L~ Buroayg sushesRdo/gss - L0400 ~ydesBojoyd @ ubISep BANERID DN FTOZ/HLILO “ 8682 3o9UD-Iwd |Ug
IN= 0Lg5- V1oL
o0l'gs oL'ss- Buipesy PWILING - 9¥Z'98% YZ/IZI9 - WHd ALMYd ATNT9 - INSWSSHNSNIEY ¥ZOT/B0/L0 | Z1-1885-72 g
0}5e" Bupjosys suoResedO/ESD - 100106 INVMSO0UL HIROA - ¥IriEW - INAWISUNaWEY BolSSIL YIGNZ  $ZOZ/GO/LD i 10282 NORYD-IWd Ing
po'se ca'ge- i V10L
00'se 00°6e- gl do jessusg - seiddng - ool 222 SQHYD NYHOZ ¥ZOTIB0/L0 : 1909427 Ing
|
o0'sE- Bupasys suopeidO/gsD - LD0'LE0 L- STUYD NVH0Z Aury ‘'uBIOZ  $ZOZ/GO/LD _ 80282 322yD-Jwd mg
|
9i'eie slels | V101
I
Tz08 zZ'08- 0 SIGON - SONSSASLIA - Z18'06% YZ0Z/BZ/90 - 62/50 - LOJSLOH + HiM I390N
a0'Ls 90°15- auoyd 129 1f - 1Z1°058 ¥Z0Z/SZ/90 - B2/60 - INOH T130 1 _
88" Ly 88’ Ly s- s10d810H I4IM - 112058 Y2UZ/SZ/0 - 62/50 ~ SLOJS LOH YZ0Z/B0/LO i PLLOVLI066 [E:]
olcLE Bupjosys suoneieda/gsD - LOOTLOD " 6Z/S0 - LOC00-5698602Vy LOOV - YLLOFLI966 AN SSS[RMM UOZUSA,  YEOZT/G0/L0 60287 Mo2US-1ud Hid
TN SL¥b- TLOL
Sivt Sl saad UOIOSOD - 060°L08 (SINIWZOVId) 5334 NOLLDATIOS - ANAF #2028 YE0ZIB0/L0 _ L164219 na
S2br- BupioeyD SuoliziRdO/ESs - L0000 “"OLLYITION - INNC YZ0Z - $561 # LNIND LL6ZZLe duj seopueg juswebeuely onblun  $Z0Z/60/10 _ y0i82 StosyD-aud g
08'095 0896 _ TLOL
—ouny [eulflug unowy pred WUNOIIY OB -] aleq [ wny odAL
¥z0Z 3enbny yBnoag Anp !
JasiBey ¥oayn Ayiuop _ ¥ZI90/60
H W &hi€

Areugy 1gsiq eesiplyn



L abed
|

0zsid 0Z'5L2- s10dsioH I - LLE'0S8 ¥Z0Z/90/80 - 20/20 SLOdS LOH I4IM 2118Nd $202/22/L0 pZ0ZPLL0 g
0z'sLe- Bunjoayn suonesado/gso - L00'LO0 “* NO AINSSI- ¥ZOZTPLLO ANI - X861 LEZI8ZLBZ LOOV AMgomw LR LY ¥Z0Z/EZiL0 ¥Li8T  d92YD-1uwd |Iig
00°054'L 00°052'L- Lol
00°054'L 00°052'L- |eloluer - S09°€08 ¥2/02/20 - L0/£0 DNINVITO ¥202/2ZIL0 #8951 Ing
ca.cm._.m;. Bupjoayp suonesado/aso - L00°LO0 $2/02/20 - L0/20 ONINVI1D - #8951 ANl " Auedwo Bujues|y uonanpoid v pZ0Z/ET/LO €182 P9yo-jud g
|
00'seg 00°526- WVLOL
00'525 00525~ JYS sWID 159y Boid UINoA - 9Z6'¥88 I WINHOJ¥TId ITVNI4 ONIAYIY YIWWNS P202/¥2/L0 YZ0ZITLILD Zr-889e-¥2 g
00'525" Bupoay suonesado/asd - LOO'LO0  INHOSMId FTVNIA ONIAVIH HIWNNS YZ0Z/YZ/L0 NOYIWVD ‘VHVAZ  PZOZ/9LILO LL28Z  322uD-jwd lIlg
on.mmv_,m 0L'95%'8" IvioL
|
00'8LE 00'8LE' L~ asemyog juswdinb3 - 002°296 VYINI HO4 IYVYALAOS - LOVLINOD INVLSNOD 913
LvoLy 170l suoyds|al - 0Z1'058 ¥Z/GZ.20 - 92/90 'dIOA ANOHJITIL - HYLSZHVLS
05°6E 05'6€- asemyos juawdinbl - 002°296 0 NOILJIYOSENS NOD 03AIA ATHLNOW - WOOZ
0062 00'Ge- pajolisay - dauiddy JelS - 0v6'696 AINNY MHOM '30H3Id NYaAr - S\N0Z N0Z
00°62Z 00'Ge- pajolsay - 2aiddy Jels - 0¥6 696 aY¥vD 1419 - SH00d ALIdIONTY3AS
00'52 00's2- pajousay - oauddy elS - 0P6E'696 $) AINNY MHOM 'STINDIVI W - SODINY STHL SOT
£6'0F £6°9p- "1pauddy B 90IRS-UI JBIS - 029696 T IAHOD 'QHYIIVE ‘'SHIMOC - SODIAY STHL SO
81’65 8t'65- “10a1ddy 3 @0IMBS-U| YBIS - 029696 ANV T13AHOD - ISNOHIHOWS
80°L¥ 80'Lb- paiddy @ 82IA9S-Ul JBIS - 029696  NIJ4VLS Ld3A - AYVYTIvE TTIAY0D - SAHYITD
YXAVX A4 VAP F g asuadx3 Joalld - 002096 S3IMddNS ALEYd MSZM - NNI 39VY.LLOD
0g’Le og'Le- “1091ddy g @0IAISS-U| JBIS - 029696 T "dIA - HIADANYM 'SHIMOM T1TAHOD - SAHYIT1O
12’951 129G L~ asuadx3 1030210 - 002 096 1vad.L3d a¥vod - SHOsSNg
56°e8 S6'c8- asuadx3 10102110 - 00Z 096 1¥34134 a¥vod - $139vd S.H3993NYd
WA 89/t Buipeay Jawwng - 922788 dS 1ad $Z/0z/80 Pal0aliod ‘2.2 ¥88 sem - YIrian
005k 00°GL- sweifold |eJeuag usa] - Z/2°v88 (5z'92$) SAITAdNS FTYNIA NIIL - ITHL "vT1100
GZLL AN Buipeay Jawwng - 92¢ ¥88 (52'92%) SAINAdNS NI 910 - IFHL WVT100
166 Le'6- sweliBold [e12uaD UsaL - 2/2%88 0% SI IDYUYHI SIHL NO X¥L) SAMNddNS - ¥3riaw
£6°0 £5°0- uopubosay OSA - G9Z'¥88  “°noo B yum sojoyd - 1/8 - ADYINYYHA YISTIHD SAD
£6'G £6°G- sweibold [e18URD USB] - TLTH88 1001 F1033N HONNd - STIYHDIN
8E'6) BE'6L- soiddng usa) - 0/Z'¥88 'Ze$) AONYD 'ONILNIVA ANOWVIQ - 33HL ¥V 1100
ze'zh Z6eL- Buipesy JaWWNg - 9ZZ 88 (0e'ze$) SNOOTIVE 'SODTT-IIYL dv1100
81°€S 81°€5- 109 20N - 00+'ZEL 13 HONIHM - STO0L INOV
00°01 00°0L- Buipeay Jawwng usa] - //Z'¥88 (00°0LL$) IZI¥d TTvE AONVO - LIADHUVL
00°00L 00°004- Buipeay Jawwng usal - L/Z¥88 (00°0LL$) AYYD 3Z/Yd dYS - LIDHUVL
05'82 05°82- ainead AAQ - 09v'286  THINY 'AACT '09¥'286 SBM L/8 - IZIYd dYS - Avad
86'9 869 Buipeay Jawwng usa] - //Z¥88 {15°918) dYS NITL - STIVHSHYIN
€56 £5°6 uonuboday DSA - G9ZF88  U9LE) DSA 'GHYOd AHOSIAQY NIIL - STIVHSHYI
€11 871 Buipeay JBwwng usd| - L/Z V88 dYS - ¥IAD0UN
6°/1 617/1- sweibold |e1auag usa] - Z/Z V88 SINVHOO0Yd N3TL - STIVHIIW
£4°62T £1'52e- 'ng - sweibold ABojouydal - 0988  dNS ONINNYHOOUd FOVASHINVIA - 81 NENYE
00'662]L 00°662'L- siaxep uswdinbg (eydeD - 011086 (€2'%251$) LNIWSINDI A0VASHINVIA - 81 NANVE
¥2'602 ¥Z 602" dYS SWIO 152y Boid yinoA - 926 88 VZZId 'ddS - NNI 3OV.LL0D
9e'L0l 9g'LoL- Buipeay IBWIWNS - 9ZE 88 ONIQVIY YIWANS - S49
00°05 00°05- Ang eipapy - 011088 - NYIQYvN9 Y3ST13IHO
0028 00'28- 1s94buos 100 - Gep088 1STIONOS 1a0 - ITNN YINDILS
rowy |eulbuug  junowy Em JunoaoYy owa aweN aleq wnN o adA] T
vzoz 1snbny ybnoays Ajnp
Jaysibay yoayo Ajyuop ¥2190/60
Wd 6t

Aieigr ouysig easjpy9



g ebeq

6.Z89 6289 TVLOL
647289 61289 8160( - OF3'E08 HIVdTY HOLIMS T08.LNOD HOOT LNOYS ¥EOTTHIL0 _ Zrgesll 198 ng
827Z80- Bupiaays suoneiado/ass - LODLO0  “"NOD HOOG LNONH ZVS65/1 135 ANI SE018Y 100V SWalsAg souRnuz ACTIEY YSSY  PTOTIEZ/L0 | SLI8Z  %O3YD- Mud 1T
FANT: zl'lesg- m TYLOL
Z1'188 TLpsee - ugg xe|d oBUL-S0Ag 19d - 00Z'OLL ¥20Z/1.8/80 - YEZOE/L0/20 ONY ¥20zT/eeIL0 ; 2120¥202 na
zh'1es- Bupjosyn suolieladQ/aSD - LOO'LO0  “90 - FZOZ/AG/ED DNV 000-0000-9EBECI00 O *dNOYD  UNSN! 34T QILIND NVORIZWY  1¥ZOC/ET/LG w 8LL8T HFAUD- WM IS
00 /¥E 00 L¥e- “ TVLOL

i
00°2%2 0C'¥e- sdlysiequUsy JOJ0AIG - 018686 L ‘BE0SZ0LE JIHSYIENTN VIV R Vid - HOLOIHIA ¥20Z/ETIL0 | 6£09203 e
00 LvE- Bumyzeyn suopeedo/gsD - LOO'LO0  “ *SE0SZ0L# JIHSHIGNIW VIV 2 Vd - HOLOTHIG 2N UeReioossy AIRIgIT usoLewy  pZoZ/cziLe 21187 ¥9BYD- jud g

!
5gig0'L 80°866- | TLOL
85’51 6551 [2i8UBE) Julid ENPY - 0ZL'2R6 [2lausg Jupd INpY - ¥TOTIEEILD vv_.\.osooo;xt g
6¥'66 6756 2 dng Bujues|rse)ddng - 00Z'62. dng Buiwes|y-ssnddng - ¥TOZIETILO INEL-ANOM-EAT) liig
8671 66% 1 ssliddng Ynpy - 02188 seyddng Inpy - Yeoziee/La LAATADE-d L g
80°89 20’89 seddng Inpy - 0Z1'¥88 sa)|ddng NPy - YZOZ/ET/LO | DIAATADLNIEL Ing
BE'EE 98'5Z- Buipesy isunung usdl - LLEHEE SHNdNS DNIQYIY YIWANS NIZL ”
668 668 Suipesy Jewwng - 9ZZ 728 SALNS ONIAVIY HIIWANS vzozizelio LA uusiN oI Ing
¥Z'95 P95 Bujpesy JSWWNG - 62T ¥88 $3MdINS ONIOYTY HINANS Ye0z/Ee!L0 ILOVTXAL-MHXL gl
&¥'€0L 6¥'¢0L- Sujpesy JawWWNg - SZE¥28 SHMdNS ONIAYTY YIWANS YEOZIZE/L0 HNeWADN-LIO} g
5285 BE'8G- “4 o |elsus9-INW-seNddng - 00g'ZEL 1¥38 13701 INSWNIOV idae
89'c 8g'et gL dQ eduas - selddng - 00122/ SHSVIN GENM yEOZIZLILO HOD-AALA-SHNL li:g
€5°€T £5'gZ BunawenBiold 700 SIGON - 004 ¥ SIIF0W - $3ddNS YEOZIZLIL0 MPNENLT26AL g
sgaL G9'8L- - sewebosplA - 067286 ANOd T1LLMN AN
Pra: ot Pra:i45 Bulpeey JaWwng usa) - 1/Z'¥88 dys N33L !
60°6E 80'5E- sweibold (essuss) ueal - Z/Z V88 ¥ooqpueH 0d ‘1IN OLOVX ¥TOZ/LLILO AMBD-LTPN-gEMLE lig
6562 8662 sawebcapin - 06¢ZR6 SANYD OITUA ¥Z0Z/L 1L IAFAH-EHBA-dHd ng
6668 B86°68" ssweboaply, - 067286 SINYD OJAIN $ZOZ/LLI20 UM AHNM-HdAL g
0T 00€LL- S2WEBCAPIA - 067288 SINYD OIAA YEOT/LLILO [P L-HIALMAHS na
£0°¥0L ¥5'99- Buipesy JeWWNg - 97 7B dds |
8z'l9 0Z'6e sweifitigd YINOA [e1euss - 722°v8g 138 AVTd ONDIHONIdAYD ¥2OT/LLILO | LAPL-MLedslTL lliz}
80°866- Bupjoeyn suonesedo/gso - LOG'LOG Ju| seopueg [BHde) UOZRWY  PZOZIEZILO 01232  08YD- 1d g
AWk AN z5'lel's TWLIOL
LOGEE'L L0'GEE" L 04 WD g e0uug - soag Jed - 00G°CLL  SY OL TN Md - #E/92/20 AIvd- ¥2/Lelio - ¥E/80/L0 W
£2'989'C £2°989'z L 33 - WWR0Y - SIS d8d - 00E'Z0L  T"OSYEd 33 Md - ¥2/6T/20 AIVd- ¥2/LE/L0 - ¥E/80/L0
82°90.'} 82°904'1- = HHUSIA YIOrel [[0IABd - Z00°LEE  LVIN %S H3 Md - ¥2/92/20 QIVd- ¥2/12/L0 - ¥E/80/L0 ¥ZOZIETILO 80/0¥202 na
ZeITLS Supoayy suonesedp/gsy - 10000 iEs powsd Aed - gZE0L L / 86200F "SOU SpOS AUz [BIouBLL] SNIBlY  YTOTIETILO S1I8Z 9D pud Aig
0ZGLZ 0zTGLE VioLl
oW [RUIBIIO  JUNowy pied WUNOSY ouRR SUIEN a1eq wnN adh )

yzoz ysnbny ybnong Ainp
Jeysifey ¥oayo AlIUCy _ $ZIO0/60
|
: Nd B

Areiqr JoL98]q BIS|YD



6 mmmn__
|

.vm.m_.N_ ve8lLe- IvLiOoL
¥e'8Lg yesLe- SED aunMo - 002'026 +E0eg/1L2/90 - LZ/S0 - NNI v20e/ZLIL0 999080% g
vE'8 _..N_. Bunjoayn suoneladp/gso - LOO'LO0 “°Z/90 - LZ/S0 - NN - 990£0E-99 1DJV - 399080% ANI =1 se9-ABisugmap uolie||eisuo) ¥20Z/eC/L0 1282 M22yDd-jwd g
0oLz 0oLzl VLol
coob | 0005 USEIL - 0Z9'€08 INNF - HSYYL - 52612 ¥Z0Z/Z4/L0 5T5HT
00’18 00'be- “joa1ddy g 82IBS-U] JBIS - DZ9'BS6 ¥3LSINNG OA 9 ¥Z02/ZHL0 51512
00°LeT r_.. Bupjoeyn suopesadQ/gsd - L00'L00 eas|ayo jo AU YZ0Z/ee/LO 9Z.8Z 294yD-jwd li'g
_
0062 | 005" 1oL
amm_ 0052 Ang eipei - DLL 088 5202 - 3DILON ONRIYIH 139ang ¥Z0Z/ETIL0 1ZL0v202 g
S.ﬂ.m Bunj2ayg suonesedo/gso - L00°L0O J91LON ONI¥VIH L39ang sjepd Bas|ayD  PZOZ/ET/LO 5z/97  ¥o9U0- Jwd g
8.9&_ 00'0b9- TvL0L
00'0%9 00°0¥9- Jadesspioog - 0¥0L08 92/20 HONOYHL - DNIdITNHO0E YZ0Z/EZ/L0 9z.0v20Z g
8.2&_1 Bunjosyd suonesodo/ds) - L00°L00 - ONIdIIHMO00E Auy 'pavlled  pZOZIET/LO $ZI87 994D~ Iwd [ig
grvLL gr'vll- V101l
shvLL - 8rvll- |elauag) Julld YinoA - 09.°¢286 |ejauag) Julld UINoA - ¥202 ¥e0e/ee/Lo L0PZ9E8E0T g
s Buyoay suonesado/gss - L00'100 L0VZ9EEEOZ “USANF pajoqe|un - IOIAEL B NeE  $ZOZIET/LO £218Z 994D~ hwd g
868k 86'8Y- WLOL
s58y T geer ie1] %008 AIOIS - L2788 111 Hoog AIoS - YE0Z/Z2IL0 19/06E8£02 g
26°81- Bunjoay) suonesadp/gso - L0OO'LOO 19/06E8£0Z IUN022y weiboud - sojfel @ 1axeg v202/e2/L0 ZZl8Z M29yD- jud |9
FobL bapL- WLOL
yovl bl [e12US9 JUlld UINCA - 09/°Z86 [B12UB9) JULld UINOA - YE0ZIETILO £516.£8807 g
oL Bupjoayd suoneiado/as? - L00°L0D £515LE8E02 ajluaAnr - 10|AEL B JoNed  VZOZ/EZ/LO V2287  H98uD- Juid g
boeL bees
€662 Z6'6¢e- |elauan ulld YINoA - 09.°¢86 |elsuss) Julld YInoA - ¥202/eCILO Z1686€8E0C
80'EC 80'zz- [218USD UL LANOA - 09/'Z86 [e12USS) JUlid UINOA - V202122120 £580.E8£02
¥S°LE I ERTA |eJauag) julld YInoA - 09.°286 |eJauss) Juld LNOA - tc0e/2g/L0 9Z¥BSEBEDC
bseL- Bunjosy) suonessdo/ass - L00'L00 SIBD SINOA oIny - Jojkel g JoNEg  YZOZIEZIL0 02.82 Y294~ Juid 1id
:.oEd_ jewibug  Junowy pled uno22y OLUB T awenN aeqa wnN adA) -
| $z0z 1snBny ybnoayy Ang
18)s1B9y yoayo Ajyjuop vZ/90/60
Wd 6:E

Areaqi 101381 B9S[BYD



o1 2Beg

gLz ol1'ze- Wud sE1eTUNPY - 01.L7286 g eBie Jnpy - ¥Z0Z/ZZILO0 : BY121228 ng
$2°08 ¥ 08 [BlRUSS Jld WRPY - 0TL TS5 [RIBUBE} JUId ¥NPY - PEOZEZIL0 ! £6121428 Ha
or'es ovee [BI3USS W HNPY - 0ZLE86 [elsUas Julid JNPY - ¥Z0Z/ZZIL0 51LLize ng
LZ'PE LZbe- [BI2USSD JUMC URPY - DELE86 |BIRUSE) Ui ¥NPY - ¥e0z/ee/ 20 ‘ 05121128 ma
yes0t ¥E501- [28US) JIKd UBPY - DZLZEE [BI18USD) Ui JNPY - $ZOZ/TZILO 95L2L4Z8 s
92'co 9g'eD- [BIBUSD) Wld UNDY - UZLESE [218USS) UL YNPY - YTOTETIL0 ‘ ¥sLiLiee ng
6291 6Z'9l [piauas) Jlid YnpY - 0Z.LE86 [el8uagy Hd §ApY - ¥TOT/TLIL0 f £0566928 g
08'0% 0g05- [2IBUSD TN )NPY - 02L €86 [BISLBE) UL JNPY - YEOTTTIL0 i £0966958 g
G¥ Pl Stbl- o NPV - 0847286 Y NPy - Y20TRTII0 : 10966928 Ing
E-Vag 2> BLYE- [BIBUSE) Ul JRPY - OEL'TES [e13US Wiid WPV - ¥20Z/2T/L0 20566928 ng
20°64 9065~ uug efieT InpY - 0LLE8E Uit 861 ¥npY - YZOTETIL0 j L0S66928 ]
6z'8l 628" [e18USS) N YPPY - 0ZLE85 [RIBUBD Ui YNPY - ¥Z02/T2/L0 ! S0566928 g
e ZZ¥e- [B1eusD) Rl JNPY - 0ZL 288 [RIBUSSD U ¥NPY - YZOZIZEIL0 * 0566928 wa
¥0°08 70'gg- URPY - 103 OGO « LZL'E8S saljddng gn|D yoog - YZ0TTTIL0 ! 00566928 ]
YOTFL yTTL sayddng qniQ %00g - 871788 sanddng gn|g soog - ¥TOTITTIL0 6666928 g
20wl o¥i- [Bi9USE) UL UNPY - 0ZL 286 [BIBUSS W ¥NPY - ¥20Z/2e/L0 | 51088928 ma
&1L 6L°LL [erausg) Wld NPV - DZLE8E [B1RUSS) Julid HNpY - YE0EIETiI0 , gL0s80ER mg
s80z §8°0%- [BseUBD LG INPY - 0TLC8S [BIBUBS) Jlid ¥NPY - YZ0ZEIL0 7 L LoggoEe g
gyEs gies- [B£SUS) JUld INPY - 024285 [BIBUSS) JUlid KNPY - ¥Z0zizz/0 : ¥loggoes ilf
6ELL 68741- [e5RUBE) U INPY - 0TL'286 [RIBUSS Ul WNRY - YZOZITTIL0 A, zL0£gezs ng
15728 25z [BIBUSE) Ul JNPY - 022288 [RISUSS) Wiiid HNPY - YZ0Z/ZT/L0 £L0£8528 ng
LZve 12¥e- [B12USD) UM UNPY - 0ZL 85 [gIBUSE) N YnpY - ¥20TIEZIL0 ov5za0z8 mg
§i'9E €195~ [RIBUBD WLl INPY - 0ZL'C85 [RIBUSD JUlid KNPY - ¥TOTITTIL0 Lbszaoze ng
€590t 85908 [gisUBD WL YNPY - 0ZLZ85 [BIBUBS) JULd RNPY - ¥ZOE/ZT/L0 8¥520gER [HE=!
gz'ol 8z'9l- |BISUSS) UL INPY - DZLESS JelaUSs) Wid NPy - ¥202/Z2/L0 96/ %2028 g
CER FB9L- [RIRUSD) WA INPY - 02LE86 [RIBUSE) JUlid BNPY - YZOLITZIL0 86.¥26L3 1ng
geal £8'9l- [eraueD Julld YNPY - 021285 [BIBUSS WU HNPY - YZOZIZEI i 16142928 itz)
FO'LE #9'le- NPy - a3 OG0 - LZLESS UnpY - 1G0 SNGOA - YEOTZIL0 ; Z0872oZ8 g
8z°8) szal- [258U8D) JUlld HAPY - 02286 [eIBUSS) UL ¥NpY - $E0e/eTiL0 S6/¥29C8 ng
pi-gec] lovo- [RI2USD WG HNPY - OTL'285 [EISUBE) Wld YNPY - YTOTTTILD aoskzeze ing
A §ZT8)- HRPY - 100 PO « LZLE8S Hngy - 7a0 Slgon - ¥202/22120 £08FZ9Z8 Ing
9622 98°Ze- juid eBreYnpy - 012286 wig efie] ynpy - YEOZIZZIL0 ¥6.42528 na
LTS LL98 [RIBUSD JUld INPY - 0ZL°285 [Bleuag) JuLd ¥NpY - ¥ZOZITZIL0 66.b29z8 [t}
00 o0 uug afietynpy - 012285 g efile ynpy - YEOZIZTIL0 L08¥2928 g
16°226°2- Bupjosyy suonessdQ/aeD - LOD'LO0 $90IAI9g Areagr weabul  $ZOZICZILO | teigz  ¥osUD-wd lig
bSOk ¥L50L , WLOL
|
pig0l ¥L60L- NOLLYIIHILYID AMVLON - 6707108 STASNANXT AHVLON - INFWISUNSWIZY YZOE/ET/L0 W HO-0858-+2 I
LS50 Buosys suogResado/gso - 000D SISNIXA AMVLON - LNINISHNSWITY H3TI3MavD ‘SNIMDOH  ¥202/5T/20 : 08282  ¥oouo- g g
|
65'9 68'g- ﬁ TYLOL
65'9 65 seurzeBely - 0£g'Z86 £059681 OL IDI0AN TYINTINTddNS ¥Z0E/ET/LO0 8¥L00SZ 32|
6578 Bupyoeyp suonessd/gsD - 106°L00 £05969L OL ZOIOANI TYLNIWI 14dNS - gFLE0SZ Bulysyang 0os83  vZoziez/io m 62182 ¥oeyo- jud g
t
no'oZl 266 1~ : GYLOL
po'ozL 26°6LL- "zl €0 [emusg - salddng - 0L /24 TUOS/S0- F2/L0/LC SPieD Z-dUSIsquisiy 091800 [enuly ¥e0erceilo W ¥LBOYERE g
|
16°6h1- Bupiooun suopesado/ESD - 1O0TL00  “/Z0-LE/LL/O0 £5Z€ ONIANT 1OV 9892618111060 BS|A 2USYMAUY ODISOD  PEOZ/ST/LO | 82.92 Mo9yD- rug g
“owy [BuiblQ  junowny pred JURCIDY CLID SWEN 2jeg ; Ny adAl
+zoz 1snbny ubnongy Anp ﬁ
IeysiBay ¥ooayon Ajtpuop ” YZI90/66
Wd B¥:E

AresqlT 1913510 €9515Y4D



L mm__wn_

|
86'€Z 8652 (9D uo SN YNPY - 0ZF 286 sao AINMNAP ¥Z0Z/22/L0 6/999.505
86'pY 26 - uonol-UoN dAQ - 04’286 SAAQ 4N L1Nay AInr ¥202/22/20 8/999/505
1250 L2'S0L- ainea4 and - 09¥'286 sgAd IYNLY3S LINay Ane ¥202/22/L0 L¥¥5€L50G
%.37 6671 ainjea4 AAd - 09F'286 sgAQ FWNLY34 L1NAv NOr VE0Z/ZE/L0 9t¥5€2505
1z'og LZ'98- uonoI4-uoN AAQ - 041286 SAAQd 4N LINav AINr VZ02/22/L0 PPPSELS0S
qm.ﬁ._q.- Buyoey) suonelado/gso - L00°L00 ade] 3sempIN  ¥Z0Z/EZ/LO 9.8 Y29yD-wd lIig
Om?_ 058k~ TVLOL
om.mq_ 05'8t- 'zl do |eseuag - sa||ddns - 00} L2L pad 2 I /S1a1s0d meT JogeT] $20Z/EE/L0 zlseg g
om.wv._ Bupjoeyo suonesado/gaso - L00'LOO GELY09 1SND - ZIG98  92Jawwod jo Jequeyd ueblyally  ¥Z0Z/€T/L0 GE/8Z  N99YyD-wd g

|
Nm.hwm 25'425" IVLOL
25°42% 25'125" smalp femekeld - 58¥'286 HIAHO YIWWNS - SHO0E XON ¥20Z/2LIL0 SHEZLL g

|
rAsrAy Bunjoayo suonesedo/gso - 100°L00 SPEZLL O Sv3al AMvMdIl  YZ0Z/Ee/L0 ¥€L8T M8Yd-iwd g
00°00 00°00L- IV1OL
00°00 00001~ d¥S sy 158y Boid YINoA - 926'788 ¥Z/10/30 - INILAHOLS YOOA - MY ¥20z/2e/L0 Zr-6856-2 g
00°00L- Bupoayo suonetado/gso - L00°L00 $2/10/80 - FNILANOLS YOOA - MV ‘W INILSIMHO ‘MY ¥E0Z/Ee/L0 ££.82  29Ud-jwd g

|
09'v.¢ 09.2- WVLOL
00002 00°002- i SIUSAZ JNPY [BJAUSD - 611 +88 - sweibold Inpy [elauss) - ¥Z0Z/ETIL0 971-265€-¥2
09'%L 09'%.- sweiboid Ynpy [B12USS) - OZ L +88 - sweibold Jnpy [eJjsusg) - ¥Z0Z/ET/L0 937-165E-VE e
09°v.Z- Bunjosy) suopeladp/gs - LOO'LO0 TIHOVY ‘NMOIM  YE0Z/ET/L0 ZEL8T  P2YD-wd g
16226'C 16'226'2- IVLOL
Lr6L 276l Buipesay JaWWNS - 922 788 Buipeay Jawiuwng - ¥Z0Z/Ee/L0 86766928 na
1IN vL2LL- [BJBUS) Juld UINOA - 092286 [BJ2USD JULld UINOA - #202/£2/20 110€8928 |
gL/l 8LLL |BJaUR9) Juld INPY - OZL 86 [BJRUSD) Juld HNPY - ¥Z0ZIETIL0 0060808 |
Z0'LL 20'LL- [eJBUBE) WUl YNPY - 0Z.'286 [BJBUSD Juld HNPY - ¥Z0Z/£Z/L0 6060828 9
50°.¢ 5042 |B1oUSD) Ul JNPY - 0Z2'286 [elauss) Juld HNPY - ¥20Z/€2/.0 /£0608Z8 |
ZYLE ZrLe- [BsOUSD) U HNPY - 0Z2'286 [BJ2USD) WUl WNPY - ¥Z0Z/ETILO 5E0608Z8 |
68°Gl 68'GL- juud abie Unpy - 012286 uud sbre7ynpy - ¥20Z/2/.0 ££060828 g
8t°.8 8y /8- [eJBUSD) Uld UNPY - 0Z.L 286 [BJBUBD) UL HNPY - ¥202/€2/40 9c060828 |
L8l L8s- |eJBUBS) UL UNPY - 0ZL'Z86 [eJauan Juud HNpY - ¥202/82/L0 8E060828 g
8Z 0¥ 8201~ [BJBUSS) Ul YNPY - 0Z. 286 [eJoua9 Juld HNpY - ¥Z0Z/EZ/L0 ¥£060828 a
159l L5'glL- [BJBUSD) JUlid }INPY - OZL €86 [e18US9 Juld HNPY - ¥202/2e/L0 8+06€./28 g
zLeT zlez- [BJRURS) Ul UNPY - 02286 [B1BUBD JUild HNPY - $Z02/22/L0 L506€/28 g
zzoe| zg'9e- |BJOUSS) Ul YINPY - 02286 [B18UBD JUlid HNPY - $Z02/22/L0 ZG06E/E8 El
co'vL e0vl- |eJaua) Julld INPY - 0Z.L'286 |BJ2UR9) UL INpY - YZOZ/ZZIL0 0G06€.28 g
6E L1 6821 |BJBUSS) Ul YNPY - 02286 [B12UDD) UL UNPY - ¥20e/2TIL0 6V06€.28 g
06'SlL 06°GL- |elauss) Julld INpY - 02.°286 |elaua9) uld JNpPY - YZ0ZIZZ/ L0 25121228 g
FANGE:! z1'68- saido) yoog 3NN - 0¥.L'286 sa1dog yoog ajdiynil - ¥202/2e/L0 G51.1.228 g
6E 2L 6E /L |BJoUaS) U INPY - 022286 [2Jaua9 Julid INPY - ¥202/22/L0 LS1A1228 =}
~owy [eulbug  junowy pied Juno23y owap awey aeq E:z ) adA)

_ 20z 3snBny ybnoauyy Ainp

Jaysibay 29y Ajyuop ¥2/90/60

_ Wd 6v'e

Kieiqi JoL3sig easjayg



z} 9Beyg

LEER L6Eb =z dp ejsusg - seyddng - 0oL L2.L YEIOS/L0 - PELG - ATOH HILVYM ¥202/50/80 W 856ETYS g
06°Lr- Bupjoeyy suopesRdo/as? - LO0'LOG JHndOSaY  202/80/20 m ¥riSZ  ¥O9UD-wd g
aL's0g 91502 i WLOL
91508 94'502- suoydeiy - 071058 YZISTIL0 - 92/90 - SANIT ANV - 09131 - £208 YEVZIBOIB0 i JOPOBBEEYEL ]
21'50Z- Bupjoayg suoleiedO/gsy - JOOTLOG  TEE-EEY SR LOOV - YT0Z/ST/L0 - Z0FOSBEERYEL AN OJTSLLB LY  PTOZ/BHSE0 m $VI9Z  ¥094D-JWd g
araglt 00°082"'b- m T10L
0008’1 00ross I- [BLOYUE - G09'E08 FZ/S0/80 - bZ/20 ONINYITO YEOEIS0/80 J 9LISL g
[
0005} Bupjosys suoneisdo/gss - LOD'LOG PZ/E0/R0 - LZ/L0 ONINVIID - SLIGL ANl ™ Auedwop Bupuesiy uononpoid ¥ $202/80/80 TriRz  Wo9yD-Jwd Y
_ .
0229 0z 194~ _ WViOL
i
0z'88 0z'88- souBLalUIBIN JSIUld [[BWS - £04 €08 YZOZ/LE20 - 10/20 ISV HINE0D
8L/Ey el /eb JedoD pels - 201208 ¥Z0Z/LE/20 - L0/L0 ISYAT ¥3IH0D _
Z9'L¥T 8Ly Jseidog oHand - 10L'E08 ¥Z08/LE/Z0 - L0/20 ISVET H3140D YZCZRLIZ0 _ 9142828 iEt=
0z 192~ Bupiasys suoneiedQ/gsD - LOD'10D 18G2EGS TLIS - Z99VZALE LDOV - 91752828 “OTONHOIL 30I340 ALISHIAING  PZ0T/CZ/L6 | W28z  WoeyD-Jwd liig
|
006t 00624 i TWi0L
005t 00'5/4 euwdinbd ANV - OVE'C08 DLyadn HYMINYIS YEOZRZILO _ 08108 e
|
00°5LH Supjzeys sushz1edo/ass - LOD'LO0 Z001QD "ON LSND ‘08L0Z ANI swoisfg T30 PLOTICTILO ” Ov282  Meud- 1ud g
!
ooee 00'¢5 _ IVIOL
ooee o0'Es- Ul eBIET HNPY - 012286 T'90 'L ANE 23S - INEWSOVTIIN 008 aIDVINVA YEOZR IO _ HO-FOFE-+E i
oo'ee- Bupioeyn suoneladoIass - LODTLDG 70 L TANI 338 - INSWIOV 14T HOOE GIOVINVG YAl JIHSNAMOL TISISDNIYLS  pZOZ/ST/L0 BEI8T  Y99UD- Hud lig
gldos 517208 i WLOL
g17208 $1°208 Bulpesy JewUWNS - 6ZZ ¥a8 SMO08 I7Rid duS YEOE/LLILO | 821TI219 g
1108 Bupoeyn suopesedo/asd - L00°L0G 9EI8LLZ # LSND - 821Z1Z16 AN Burysignd Aresqiv opseloyss  ¥ZOZISTIL0 ge182  39eyd-Jwd g
|
00°00€'} aD'o0e't- m TYLOL
03008} 0D'008's- sBe|s04 JaNeiEMaN - 08Z'088 ONITIVIN ¥ LT ISMIN TV $E0Z/EE/L0 _ MABEOFFE ]
00°00€'L- Bupiosys suenesedo/gsD - L00'EOD ONIMIVIA YILLTISMIN T1vd - B9V1S0d Jjseunsod  Z0Z/ETIL0 “ 1€/82  %o8yD-Juid g
|
$eTIE ¥eTie WLOL
1698 45796 810 UD $068 UNPY - 021286 208 AN0 YE0ZIZEIL0 LeliDig08 g
oy [eUfUQ  Junouny pled nossy owey awrep e1eq _ wny odAy
_
yz0z 1snBrig yBnoap Alnp i
Joysibey Yooy ALpuow m ¥2/90/60
Wd &E

Asesqf 3oU3SIQ BOS[RYD



¢L abeg

€E'BEL EE'6EL |
88'GLE 88'gle- [e12UD) WL UNPY - 0ZL'Z86 [B18US9) JUld INPY - ¥Z0Z ¥202/50/80 0LLEL¥BEOT
Z8'E6| c8'e6l- |eiaugg julld YINPY - 02L C86 jelauag uld ynpy - ¥zoeg +202/50/80 /626BEBEOC
£9'62E £9'622 |BIBUBD JUld INPY - 0ZL 286 [e1aUR9 Jlid JINPY - +202 ¥202/50/80 019t.EBE0Z
£56EL" Bunjaayo suonesedo/gaso « 100°L00 ANpy - JojAeL B 19¥EE  Z0Z/20/80 06282 ¥9°uD-jwd g
00°058'E 00°058'e- TVLOL
oo.omw_m 00°058'¢- suawhed predaid - ZOO'EZL - WIM JIONY - ¥20Z M - LISOd3A 2802 ADIOANI ¥Z0Z/50/80 ¥809 g
00°058'€- Bupjosyg suonelado/gas9 - L00'L00 WIM FIDNY - ¥Z0Z MIA - LISOdIa £809 FDIOANI ANNOZNN SYOHLNY  ¥Z0Z/80/80 , 6v282 %22uD- nud g
00°025 00°025- TYLOL
00028 00025~ 20IAIBG UmeT - LLO'E08 SMOW ANr ¥202/50/80 0E6E} g
S.ﬁw. Bupioay) suopesado/aso - 100°LOD 0g62Z4 diog asuBLAJUIB UONEIDOSSY  YZOZ/B0/80 8p.8Z ¥22yD- jwd I
|
zrovt AN AR IvLOL
M:.ovmr zLovL- fouabunuoD oAS JUIBIN - 0LO'€08 H00a LNOYH NO d30V1d3d Y3108 WOLLOd ¥Z02/50/30 1¥929/1 135 ing
ok Bupiaayo suonesedo/gsd - L00°L00 ¥ITIOM WOLLOS Lp929./L IS ANISE9L8Y LODV  SWaishg eouenu3 A0TGV VSSY  ¥Z0Z/80/80 Lvi8T ¥23yd-wud g
|
m,q.a_@w 1v'e59'2 VLol
8661} BEBLL- saweboapIA - 06286 SINYOOIAINA ¥202/80/80 QdNA-LDL4-40M 1 g
geLe| 8e°1E" sjodsioH I4IM - SEL296 SIIYILLYE I19Y3DYVYHOIY
zL6z) LN AN si@ndwo) - 0ZL'296 S3IAINA QYYH ¥202/80/80 164-XEXA-DOMN L ine
LIVEL'L LLYEL' L wawaoe|day Od - G2€'086 ¥Z0Z S3AVYOdN WILSAS ¥202/80/80 PNA-6ZNM-TTNL g
86'6€| 86'6E- [BJBUBS JUlid UINOA - 092286 SM009 3HNLOId
96°Gl 96'GL- sweiBold UINOA [BJ9USS) - Z2Z'+88 SNOILYH093d QyvOog NILITING ¥202/50/80 £ 14-69dd-MdX L
66'9/| 66'0L- UoeaUNINQ - /2T 788 Yoeanno - ¥202/50/80 PAAS-XEXS-DDML
56'897 56'89¢- saweBospiA - 061286 SINVOOIAAIN ¥20Z/¥0/80 APLT-944A- NG L
sL'ey vLpe uonensasald AIoJsIH (8907 - 0L5'286 TYOIMOLSIH 0} $IX08 SHIHNVE ¥Z0Z/1L0/80 HONA-AHOM-AETL
|
Ly'280'e Bunjoayg suoyerado/gs2 - 100" LO0 ou| seonleg [epde) uozewy  ¥Z0Z/B0/R0 ov28T  ¥22YD- jwd g
TTEEL'S ZTEEL'S V1oL
LOSEE'L LOGEE'L- “'0/ Y3 g obund - soAg Jed - 005°0LL 'Sy OL X34 Hd - ¥2/60/80 AIVd- ¥E/r0/80 - ¥Z/EE/L0
80'689'C 806892 "/ 33 - WY - SOAS Jad - 00£'202  OSH3d 33 ¥d - ¥2/60/80 Alvd- ¥T/Y0/80 - ¥2/CT/LD
£L°602'L €L'604'L “ WAYOUN VLOP/EI lI0MABd - Z00°LEZ  TTLVIN %S ¥3 Hd - ¥2/60/80 AIvd- ¥E/v0/80 - ¥2/22/L0 #202/1.0/20 AAAN ZAIA Ing
zZZeeL's- Bunjoays suonesado/gso - LOO'LO0  “IHE}S pouad Aed - 0ZEOLL / 86200 "SOU 8po2 Augz |elouBUl] SnJay ¥20Z/80/80 Syi8¢ M29yd-jud ||ig
06°L¥ 06°Lv- TVLOL
B66°E 66°€ gL do |essuag - salddng - 001 /2L TYLNIY Y1000 AINP #202/50/80 ¥060880€ g
“owy [euiblip  junowy EMM uno23y oW aweN T ajeq wnn T adA)
¥20zZ 1snbny ubnoauyy Ainp
JaysiBay yoayo Ajyuop ¥Z/90/60
Wd 6%

Aseaqr Jo1s1q e9S[9YD



vi obeg

802G 80'.S- - 4 IO D0id Re-senddng - ooe ez SHYWIADIOOE ‘13N FE0ZILOB0 « ANIFe£Eos-8d g
ge’le el e uofowiold Usal f UINoA - 0Z2%°028 S¥31s80d FEQZ/LO80 : ANI-0£E96-80 32|
zevr zg v AleuonE;S / SWey PEILLd - OPS 098 S3I50vE IWYN OTININd PEOZIL0/80 | AN-2r096-60 ]
YLEEL Bupjeays suonelsdQ/ggo - LO0'LO0 Buuue 1G Jelod $Z0Z/0/30 85287  3oOUD-JWwd Mg
00051 0a0sL- m TLOL
Q0’05 00’01 ~parddy ' Soineg-U] YEIS - 029'686 VT - LIFINIE SSINTIIM ~ LNSWISUNSWIZY $Z02 YEOZISO/B0 _ DTBLOLPT na
00’051~ Bupiosys suoperedo/ass - L0000 (OW/SZS X OW 9) ANNP - NI - U43N39 SSANTIIM HoT ‘sAIoD  YZ0Z/S0/80 28187 H99ya-ud g
i
00°000°+ 000001 TVLOL
00°000°} 007000 - 5108 SIS PRJOLASOY JO0Id - SOB'E08 ™ b LING = INJIWISYNYIN NOLLONYLSNOD 3DVHvD +202/1.0/80 , ovlg g
i
00°000° - Bupjoayp suopeiedo/ass - LOD'L0 ™ - LNIWIDYNVI NOLLONYMLSNGOD IOVEVD - 0pE8  IAYAS NOISIA NOILINYLSNOD  ¥20T/B0/30 W 9582 Yooug-ud jig
oo'og 00°05- | VLol
00’08 00'08- ~paddy g solues-ul IS - 020606 (OIWSZS X 2) ONIJLLS H1D HLTVAH - ANF 3 INRP #202/S0/80 | g1vLIEve e
0005 Bupposyd suonessdorasd - LODLO0 “W/SZS X 2) ON3JILS SN0 HLUTVIH - ATNr 2 3Nne ASOVLS ‘LYOJNOD  PZOTI80/30 “ S6787 %OouD-Jud Mg
0o'oke 00 Db “ TYLOL
00'Ck0 00°0Fe- Jadaspioog - 0¥D'Log §0/20 HONOUHL - DNIdIIBHI00T ¥Z02/10/80 i 8090VZ0Z na
00 0Fe- Bupjoayd suopeIsdo/gsD - 100°L0G - ONIdIIM00E Auey) ‘plellen  ¥ZOZIB0/S0 yoI22  Posys-1ud g
20°58F L0°ser i
AT ¥s 0T bS- pamLsay UCHS2[00 UINGA - 0ZE'Z86 0 90/60 PREUBLD '09/ 285 SEM - fR15USD JUld YIROA - ¥Z0Z/50/30 ) Z01/8£9€0Z
16842 15°8.2- [E4BURS) UL YWIOA - 09 'Z88 [219USS; JUlld UINOA - 202 ¥Z0Z/50/80 : 99880V8E0T
95°L0} 95'101- [215URY) MWllg YINOA - 0O 286 [BISUSE) JULd HANOA - $T0T #202/50/80 £6956£550Z
L0°sEr- Bupioayd suohesedo/ass - 1007100 “USAN[ pajegElun - I0/AEL R 9YRR  Z0Z/B0/20 ,m £529¢ PIUD-Nud ld
08'LZL 0FLTL WLOL
z51ZE z5'tEen PRIOLISSY UOROSHOD INOA - 026286  ~'d 90/50 PSBUBLD ‘0927296 Sem - [BI9USD) Willd LINoA - #Z0Z/50/80 , 222882950
SLvEZ §L¥Te- [efaURD Jlid WNOA - 08,7286 [e38LBE) Julld YINOA - #Z02/50/80 | 0D/ZBE8E0T
£5°18} eg'Lal- [eJBUSE) JUlld INOA - 092785 [BISUDS JUlId LINOA - YZOZ/S0/E0 ,ﬁ ODS0EYEEDZ
08" LzL- Bupjaeys suoelada/ass - 1007100 ojjuoang - Joj/e] g JoNed  YZ0Z/R0/30 26L8Z  oeyD-IWd g
|
) seEs f TWLOL
£e'z8 geze- [eJslias) Wiid UINOA - 0917288 [EIOUSD) JUlld YINOA - ¥Z0Z/50/80 : BGBGLYBE0T g
geeg- BuposyD stopelado/gss - 106°LOD ESESILVREDZ  SIED SUNOA oIy - JojAel g ie¥es  pE0Z/80/20 ," 1282 ¥oeyD- Il g
~owy [euBMO  Junowy pled junosoy owap sweN aeq wny adkL
ﬁ
I3
¥zog snbny ybnoiuy finp
1938180y yoays Ajuiuop , ¥ZI90/60
: Wdare

AzignT Jousia ess@yD



5} abed

00°00¢- Bunjoays suonesado/aso - L00°LOO IONIHIANOD ¥Z0Z VN - 09061 uoneioossy Aieiqr] ueBIUDIN ¥Z0Z/80/80 $9/82 0auD- nud Iiig
00008’} 00°008'}- V1oL
00'008'L 00008'l-  ssowsg UBiseq oydess - 125088 HILITISMIN TV '€00b-+Z Od ¥202/30/80 908 g
00°008‘L- Bupjoayn suonesado/gSO - 100°LOO 908 ‘-udesBojoyd g ubisep aAneaId O HZ0Z/80/80 £9/8Z %294D- Jwd II'g
00'0E}'} 00°0gL'L- IVLOL
|
0008} L 00°0EL'L- sisIndwos - 06E'E08 - AYIA0DTY T1D00D + dNXOVE ANOTD OLLvd ¥202/50/80 0EbYE g
00°0€}'}- Bunyoayy suonesado/dsa - 100 LOD ocvre dNOYS ADOTONHOIL LHOINM  +20Z/80/80 29/8Z ¥99yD-iwd g
|
58°48) cg ol
m‘m.mmﬁ 58°/81- SqQNS/S]ONPOId DIUONR(T - 017’286 ATINT - SAY1d O30IA AJONWYH ¥Z0Z/50/80 Ndd - 88060%
sgi8)- Bunjosy suonessdo/aso - L00'LO0 ATNC - SMOYHOI AJONYM ONI AJONVM  ¥20Z/80/80 19/8Z ¥99UD-iuwd g
99088 25'6.8- TYLOL
—l _—
181 L1°81- saidoy oo S|dINN - 0¥2 286 saidog yoog sidmnyy - $202/50/80 BOOY.828
glze zLTe- [242U89) Juld UNPY - 0Z2 286 [e18UD) JUMd HNPY - $202/50/80 B90V.8Z8
v10Z vL°02- [e12U89) Julld YNPY - 022296 [BIBUSD) Julld HNPY - ¥Z0Z/50/80 590v./828
6221 BE /L [BJBUSD) JUlid HNPY - 02/ 'E86 [BIBUSD) Julid HNPY - ¥202/50/80 990v./828
oe' /L 9g°LL- [BJBUSS) JUlid UNPY - 022286 [BIBUSD) Juld NPY - ¥Z02Z/50/80 190v./828
g/'5l £4°GL- saidoD yjoog a|dmINIA - 072286 soidog yoog admnAl - ¥Z0Z/50/80 £re158ze
¥L0Z ylL0g- [BJBUSD) JUlid HNPY - 022286 [e1BU39) Julid HNPY - ¥Z0Z/50/80 6£815928
Lrel LyEL- [eJaua9) Ulid IINPY - 0Z£ 286 [BIBUSD) JUlid INPY - ¥202/50/80 0v815828
vzl erZl- [eJBuas) Julid YNPY - 02/ 286 [BJ2USS) Julid INPY - ¥202/50/80 82815928
6LLL 6121 saldoD yoog A|dBINN - 072286 saidog soog ajdinil - ¥202/50/30 ov815828
L¥BE Ly'BE- [eJauss) Julid INPY - 022286 [B42U89) JUlid HNPY - ¥202/50/30 6815828
6eLL 6E° /L |eJauss Julld INPY - 022286 |eJaURD) Juld INPY - ¥202/50/80 L¥81L5828
ZrLe Zvle- |eJauas) Julld YNPY - 0Z. 286 [eJ2Ua5) JUld INPY - ¥20z/50/30 Zv8158z8
B0'59 60°69L- [EJBUSD Julld YNPY - 0Z. Z86 [eJauas) Juld INPY - ¥202/50/30 ¥v815828
52692 SZ'682" Buipeay JaWWNS - 9ZZ 88 Bulpeay JaWWNS - ¥20z/50/30 /€8159%8
5e' Ly ge Ly Buipeay Jawwns - 92z 88 Buipesy Jswwng - ¥202/50/30 85699/28
17’50 £EF0L- juugd oB61e71 NPy - 012286 g afie7npy - ¥202/50/80 66205128 19
|
26618 Bunjosy suopesedo/dsD - LOO'LOD seainlag Aieiqr] wesbu]  $Z0Z/80/20 0082 ¥9°4D-3wd g
LE'ET v9'L- V1oL
19761 y1'g- 1) [esBUD-INIW-SAIdANS - 00g'ZE.  THNLIY) ONIATIHS WO SMIHOS ONIddVL 47138
Yo'l 0z ) [eleusD-LNW-salddns - 00£°ZEL SNOIS HO4 S1108 ONIGNYdX3 ¥Z02/¥0/80 ¥5LIBLOLL g
y9'L- Bunjoay) suonesado/aso - L00°LO0 6.E00Z LOOY - ¥SL/6L0LL ANI 2JeMpIRH 80y S9)ET 1BAID  $Z0Z/80/80 668 ¥99Yo-jwd g
YLEEL vLEEL 1oL
“owy [eulBUQ  junowy pied Junoaay T oway awepn ajeqg o wnn adf| o
| yz0z 3snBny yBnoayy Ainp
19ys1Bay ooy Ajyuop ¥2/90/60
Wd 6v'€

Areaqr 3o1s1Q B9S|2YD



91 8bed

890 8z'g01- =gl dpTelsusg - sddng - 001222 £317ddNS TYY3IN39 ¥20e/10/80 ; L-6228L2-OM. na
82901~ Bupipeyg suonessdn/asd - LOYLO0 L-6Z8BLZ-OM IOWNOS SSIANISNS LUVINS  #202/80/80 v 04287 oeyD- jwd g
oo'lez Q0°LgZ- IVLOL
00°Leg Qolee- Arjey JaquIsiy IBUORNISUL - DL GU6 ST JIHSHI NN ¥Z02/80/20 ZcL¥LZa0 g
00°}92- Bupjosyy suoeied0/389  LOK LG TLPIZE - AUVLOY easioyD Jo anio Aoy $Z0Z/20/80 69282 iPeyD-wid iig
0s'kLl o8 L/} | IYLOL
Al b Al asusdxs Jojo24] - 00Z'096 HONMT ANYLOY - SHIANIND - MO - F2/08/L0 '
956 965~ - Bujesedo Bisd-oag 1BUIO - 00T LEL WIS dFHILEE0 - SASN - SIYHD - ¥2Elio
00’88 00'ge- ~auddy B S0IASG-U| JBIS - 029696 T J4VLS - AYTIMYE YISTIHD - NONNVHS - ¥2/51/40
Q0’9 00°g- egusdxT JoBNG « 002’006 1 WFSWVHD - 34v0 GUVALENR0D - IHOT - vE/RL/L0
81ge 81ge- seddng - 00588 AQNYD WS3LNNTOA - SAD - VONF1 - ¥erelLiLe .
8e'g G868 gl 40 [RIsuaS - seuddns - 0L /2L TTOdS ANV dVYOS HSIA - SATIOL - VAN - ¥2/20/20
ooat ongl- salddng - 00Z'588 AONYD ¥IILNMTOA - SAD - YANIT - ¥2/02/90
668 66's- ~zs 40 eleuen - sanddng - 001422 OvH ¥373344 - S.ATIOd - VAN - ¥2/21/80
88, 8674 Buipeey] Jeuuns - 9ZT'¥a2 dYS - 33 “AMLINYd AMY3d - YOISSAr - ¥2/L0/90 )
86'F 667 papLIsay - My 8L} U] 2SN - ZOBFBE T IHL NI DISMN - IWVAMTEYH 20V - [MOT - F2/Le/50 i
0004 009k~ gl 40 rBusD - saiddng - 001 422 TN NOA MNYHL - STV NYHOZ - SINHO - vefr /st )
59°1Z sz esusdk JOPaNG - 00Z'096  SLNNGA - AYINVYE YISTIHO - VINIDHIA - ¥2/60/50 A=) : OEL0VEDT g
[ A Bupjpeyy suoyziedg/gsD - LOO 1O YZOZ/0EIL0 - O£ - HSVD ALLId -ysep Afed  VEDZ/0/80 n 89282 doeud-jwid g
_
56595 56685 I IYLOL
66095 65895 Aepn Aresey ssmpiiy - LLLFe2 A "o AVIN - 202 YZ0Z/50/80 YreL51LPT0L5100D [if5]
56°695~ Bupjaeyn suopelad/gso - LOLE0  “LNOD-3 $PSISIFE0LSI00D AN ‘PL0L-8.51 # 18ND SAMQIRAC  FTOZ/B0/R0 _ 19182 PRYD- W Y
08'016'Z 08'9/6'c- TYLOL
08'9/6'C 0g'9.8'2 SQNS/SIONPOId JUOAOSIT - DLIZ86 SAMONYOT ATNM - 628258508 ¥20Z/50/80 _ §70Z¥B50G a9
08'9.62- Bupjosuy suonessdO/gsD - L0 LO0 SMOEHOS ATINM - 6L92#2505 e[doo - adel, jsemptiN Feoeraniet _ 99182 MOSUD-jud g
A970EE 9'0g¢- | V1oL
86720l 86°20L- anead GAd - 08F'288 $aAQ JHUNLYIL 11NAY 9NV $Z0Z/50/20 _ 0L/£08509
£ZT0LL £Z0LL- sJrgesy aad - 08 Z85 sgAQ YNLY3L 1Ingy AInr $TOE/S0IB0 20€S0850%
67T 6’22~ UOIIA-UON GAQ - 02$'286 SAAQ LINAY SN ANP +Z0ZIS0/80 ¥OEE08508
88 by 86 - UaldIS-UON GAQJ - 0L+285 SAAG LINGY IN AV TIHY ¥Z0T/S0/80 : €LE64¥503
6B'%E 66'¥E- 28K UO SHOOY HNPY - 0Z1°286 208 9Ny ¥EOTIFOIR0 : LOEE08%05
19'02e- Bupjoey) suoResado/gsd - L6600 odey 1soMpIN  $202/80/20 59287  ¥o8yD- wud Jig
007002 00°008- ! TVLOL
00008 00°008- [PABIL SSRGS UONBINOUD - £Z4°696 JONTHIINOD VW 202 ¥Z0ZFL0/20 _ 08061 g
~owy ewBug  junowy pled UROoY oW SWEN 2120 : W adiL
yzoz 1snbny ybnosy Anp
ia1s16ay yoayso Apuciy #2/90/60
Wd Shit

Aseigr 101351 BOS19YD



2} 3Bed

“'0SY3d 33 ¥d - ¥2/€2/80 Alvd- ¥2/81/80 - ¥2/50/80

80'689'C 80'689'2- "/ 33 - UWBY - SOAS Jad - 00E'¢0L
£L'60L L €160 L- “ YIUIIA YLOP/EIT lI0IABd - 200°LET  TLVIN %S W3 ¥d - ¥2/€2/80 AIVd- ¥&/81/80 - ¥2/50/80 ¥202/61/80 G080%0C ng
Nw.mme. Bupjoayo suonesado/dsD - L00'L00  “IHelS poliad Aed - gzE0l | [ 86Z00F "SOU 9p0od Auz |eloueuld snialy  $202/0Z/80 8..8Z 28yD-iud g
f,E_N sLsle- vL0L
GL'G Jw SlL'sle- sjodsioH I4IM - LLE0S8 ¥202/90/60 - £0/80 SLOJS LOH IdIM 217dNnd +202/61/80 yeocrieo ng
515ke- Bupjoayy suonesado/gsd - L0O0'LO0  NO QINSSI - ¥Z0Z¥180 ANI - X861 LE298TL8E 100V Aupqon L8 LV ¥202/0Z/80 L1182 M99yD-iwd g
|
oo.om_n; 00°064'L- IV10.L
mo.om A 00°054'L- |elojuer - G09'€08 ve/L1/80 - #0/80 ONINVITO +e0ei61L180 2G.G1L ng
00°052'L- Bupyoay) suopes2do/gso - LO0'LO0 ¥Z/L1/80 - ¥0/80 ONINVI1D - ZGLSL ANl Auedwo) Buuea|) uononpold v +¥202/02/80 9//8¢ 29yD-iwd |i'g
oo,mmﬁ_v 0065t v IvLOL
.oc‘mm 'y 00°G5¥ v juawdojaaaq 2)SqaM - 1L0°L08 anng 31sg3am - ¥ 40 € LNd +20z/10/80 £.0tE ng
0055Vt~ Bupjoayo suonesado/gsd - L00'LO0 40 € LA "00°02821$ NOIS3A ALISEIM WOLSND ONI XNIMg3aM  +202/80/80 G/.82 P2yd-ud g
cLess CLEeg ., IVL0L
m.lom 2¢e'08- D 9|IgoW - dISSARUIRIU| - ZLET0S8 $202/82/10 - 62/90 - LOdSLOH + |dIM 3390
90°LS Q0'ts- auoud 180 Ll - LZ}'058 +202/82/20 - 62/90 - ANOHd 7132 U
l 4 a14] ¥r'eeo- s]0dsioH 14IM - LLEDS8 ¥202/82/.L0 - 62/90 - S1OdS LOH te0¢e/80/80 0665910266
eLess Bupjoayn suonesado/gso - LO0'LO0 " 62/90 - LO000-569860Z1Y LOOV - 06659L0.66 ANI SS8JalIM| UOZLIDA +¥202/80/80 vil82 M29yD-nud g
oo,mm_w 00'sel- v1ioLl
co.mm_w oo'sel- swelbold Buguaied - £12°188 SNOILO3INNOD DONILNIYV ¥e/50/80 t20¢/50/80 zl-e65e-ve mna
|
oc.mmﬁ.. Bupyoayy suonesad/dsd - LO0'LO0 LOINNOD DNILNIHV $Z/50/80 HO4 ¥ILNISIHd ™ AVHOIAYHIE SANIN DONIAIYHL +202/80/80 €482 294D-iwd ilg
oo,oo__. 0000}~ IvLiOL
oo.oo“w 0000}~ II d¥S suIo 152y Boid YINoA - 926 ¥8Y d¥S syIo) 159y Boid Yo, - ¥20¢/50/80 HY-¥65E-¥E ng
00°00 ﬁ.. Bupjoayn suonjesadp/gs - LO0TL00 . FUIHM HO4 HIALSIML NOTTVE IWOHL FDIOANIE Nig AINOOTIVE 3HL ¥202/80/80 2L18T M994yD-iwd g
oB’ Fo_m 08°'L0S- Iv1l0L
t‘vm__. LLYG L “'goN- SUOlBJIUNWWODRI3 L - ZZ1°058 7732 3390W
mo.hvﬁ €0'LFE- sjodsjoH I4IMA - LLE 0S8 SLOdSLOH IdIAM ITI80NW-L - ATNr - $202 202/80/80 12.L0¥0C g
08'L0S- Bunyoeyn suonelado/gso - LO0'LO0 " ¥202/L2Z/L0 ILVA LNIWILVLS - 2200555.6 LOOV F=90N-L ¥202/80/80 L2282 P8yd-ijwd g
82'901 82901~ TvLl0L
owy [eulbuQ  junowy pied junoaay T owapy ) aweN ..";.ma\w wnn o adA]
| yzog ysnBny yBnoay Ainp
J9)s1b6ay yo9y9 Ajyuop ¥Z/90/60
Wd 61t

Aieigi 1011810 BIS|AYD



g1 oBeg

8052 60'62- i WIOL
80'5% 80°ge- Feo aunyoly - 002076 FEOZIgLILn - E2/90 - ATNF fZAAL N ) i zogzoly 118
i
a0'5e- Bupooyy suonessdQ/gsd - LO0TE0C  T/AC - 22/90 - ATINE - 990E0€-D49 100V - 20920LF ANI I seg-ABiougmon UoRE]EISUCD YZ02/02/80 | SBL8T ¥IUd-1wd g
!
5L'¥08'e 31'P06's TYIOL
bz L ige- Jopjuuds sasiayd o AID - 0817026 AT - HIDINREDS !
50°28F'S e0'8ek's- o033 FWSIPUD Jo AUD - 081 086 ATNC - ALDIRLOTIS "
00°09% Qo 0sk- JamMes eesieug Jo AUD - 0Z10Z6 AINr - ¥3amas ,
66'82 56'84- 1212pA BSI2UD JO AUD - 0LL'DZ6 ATNE - ¥I1YM ¥20Z/61/80 i 8080¥20Z na
GLP06's- fiupoay) suoneedo/gsa « LOGLO0  HIMIS HILVYM ALSRILOTIE SSILNLLN - ATNE oy R 1991T-eRslRYD JO AlID  PZ0Z/0E/80 | ¥2Li82  Y29UD- N4 S
|
008 00705~ ! TVLOL
00’08 007085~ USEIY - 029208 ANNP - HSYML - 52512 FEOZIB IR0 u 9/G1Z Ing
6005 Bupjoeyg suonead/asd - L00°L0D AINr - HSYRL - 92512 easieyo Jo AUD  YZOZIOTIB0 ! €887 YoRUD- W IS
ozl =T AR WIOL
iy-13 2581- ~4 dng Buuesin-sayddng . 00Z'6Z4 dv08/83r1ddNS HNINYI1D m,
7101 Lol 1 s6ny Buuesn-seyddng - Q0L '6EL sONY yZ0ZielR0 M ¥ECTI2002F ng
Prozi- Bupjosy) suopeadQ/ST - LOOLOG YZECOZTYL #LDOV YTETIB00TY 00g-uoRRIOdIn) ST PZOZ/0Z/80 g ZBIEZ OPUD- MW NY
by ¥ Bbar m TLOL
Ieba'y ke - usg X2l abuyd-$9aS Jad - 002'0LL SN Q3N - ¥202/0€ - LO/60 J3S - ¥Z0T ¥ZOE/61/80 " 880TYODZITYE mg
L6ra'- Bupasys suoneredo/gss - L0GL00 T ASVHIAADD - Z000 dNOUDENS RIOLLZE0 dNOHD ueBIgaI Jo YIoMIaN a1e) anig  $Z02/0Z/80 f 188z ¥osun-wud |Hg
00'GF9 0o'ove- i IVLOL
00°0F9 000¥E- Jadesioog - 0¥0'LOS ZZ/30 HOMNOYHL - ONIIIINO0E ¥Zoziei/s0 ” ZELOVOT ma
De"Ove- Bupjoayy suopesadd/asd - Loo'LOD - HNIIFINMO0T Ay ‘prelles  ¥EOZ/0Z/20 i peisT  YouudH- nud Iig
90621 90'6.1- :
yagll yaell- [eJaUsS) ULl BNPY - 022286 [RIBUSS Julld NPy - Y202 yZozIELS0 ! S1FBEFsOT
zZ'08 zZT0% [RJSUSD JUNd ¥NPY - 0ZLZ86 1BIgusD) Julld YnpY - $20T ¥20Z/E1/30 9TTELYREDE
90°6.1- Bupioeyn suonesadQ/gESO - LOGTEGO WNPY - dojAeL g JeNEY  F02/02/80 f 62197 3oeyd-ud [
ZTEEL'S ZEEEL'S TYLOL
10'ges'} 10'geg’ - 04 W3 g 36Ul - SOAG JBd - OBS'OLL TSt OL X Yd - ¥E/EZ/80 QIVd- $2/8L/20 - +Z/S0/80 |
oW [RUIBMO  JUnoy pled LNy owal swen a1eQ . wny adf)
¥zoz ysnbny ybnoauyy Anp ;
Jeys1bey oy Ajuol ¥2/90/60
Ad BrE

ArelgT 10M381Q 2S940



6l @b

ed

28718 84’89 uoplubooay OSA - G9¢'¥88 WYAYD 301 - ¥ILSIML S.avdS _
052 L9~ uoniuBooay HSA - G9T 88 SONIYLS ADI - S.ATIOd
£6'E5E zlele- Buipesy Jswwng usa - L/Z¥88 YZZId - ¥ZZId NNI 39YL100 |
SO0LL z926- Bulpeay Jawwng usa] - 19T ¥e8 SHOVNS DNIaVIY Y3WANS - ¥3rI3n _
6 LY £E0- Buipeay JaWWNS - 92 ¥88 S310I1Sd0d - ITYNIJ dHS - IHOLS S49 |
L0°8F S oy Buipeay JAWLWINS - 0ZZ P88 - S13IVHOIW |
Zev9 £L'pG- “'pasN [e10ads UaR 1 /YINOA - 692286 NOILD3 1102 SAFAN TvIDIdS - SNIMYISNNTS
00°00} Lih8- Buipeay JaWWNS - 9ZZ'#88  AHVYD LAID JZI¥d dHS - SHYYd ALD MYNILHSYM _
00°05 80°ZY- salddng dys - 221 '¥88 ayvo L1419 3Z1dd dYS - T1H9 NOWIWOD |
00°08§ 802 sanddng dys - /21 '¥88 advo 1419 3Z1¥d dY¥S - 3100149V _
00°05 80Tt salddng 4us - /zZ}'b88 ayv0 1419 3ZIMd dYS - SAYYITO
00°0§ 80°Z- sa|ddng dys - /2L ¥8e ayvD 1419 3Z14d d¥S - MOYD TN43LYED |
0005/ 80°2h- saddng dus - 2Z1'¥88 ayuvd 1419 3Z14d d¥S - TN NIAUYD _
[A A 05°Le- Buipeay JoWWNS - 9ZZ'¥88 S ADY3d ‘NI 910 - INIONT ALINNIONI - SCYYNIN _
00'69 20'86- Bulpeay Jawwng usa] - //Z¥88 'S Jad pejoanoD ‘L.z 88 Sem - WZZId NNI 3DVLLOD
00'6LE ZEP8L- [9AB1L SBOIAIDS UOHEINOND - EZL 696 1I1S0Od30 13.LOH VI - LHOS3Y AvHL ONYYD _
09'92¢ L2061~ Ang eipaly - 0117088 3IDILON ONI¥YIH L39aNg - SINIL NNS IHL |
28°99¢'L ELPET L '80IN0SOY/R2IAISG [BISUBD - Lby'088  SINILI OWOYd dNNDIS AHYD AYYHEIT - LNIMdNIY |
£0¥Z| zT0Z- ““oid Boid Aleig [e1ouB9 - LEF' 088 T QYYD AHWHEIT - STYNYNOr 8 SHO0HE 09DVOIHD
00’67} 0¥'GZL- [oARIL JOJRRIA - OLL'B96 - OIH ANOD - SYT1VA - ONILIHYYIN AV d4V _
00'661 96'6L1- [9ABIL YBIS 1BYIO - EF|'696 4NOD - SYTIVA - ONILINYVIN AXYHEIT d4Y
00°2L| 0879 1s94Buos 10D - 5EF'088 1S349NOS - IININ YIN0ILS |
00°00% L8°02- “ald Boid Ateigr] [esausD - LEY'088 SHINNVE - NI LLIHE _
SZ'Gee 51282- Ang eIpa - 011088 Sav INIMd - SINIL NNS FHL |
00°0L BOEVL- asemyjog Juawdinb3 - 002296 140ddNS YH - ¥3a7IN8 HO0gAY1d |
00'05} 5Z2'9ZL- “paiddy B 80IA9G-U| JEIS - 029°'696  ANIdILS HLTVAH - YILNID SSANTIIM VY3STIHO [
0061 52 Ly sdoysyopn - 0L9'696  "OLVANYIN - IDEIWNOD 40 YIGNYHO NVDIHOIN
00'66 8% /9L~ uoRoR||0Y [BUOISS3J0Id - 052296  IWAOTING - IDYINNOD 40 HIFGWVHD NYDIHOIN ¥20Z/61/80 9060+202 ng
10'820's~ Buppoayp suonesado/gsd - LOOLO0  L0°8208$  202/90/60 ANA  S6LET Bupuz oy Jueghey  ¥Z0Z/02/80 | 06182 X2°yd-wd liig
LE7L LepLL- _ IV1OL
Levl TS 2 N0 201d Nein-senddns - pog'ges A NO 8 dNV M NO g - 3dV.L 13av1 ¥Z0Z/61/20 Z80LZLOANIS na
LevLl- Bupjaay) suonelado/gso - L00°L00 Z80LZLOANIS diog ung-y  $202/02/80 68.8Z 994D~ ud ii'g
9y 6.LG L 9v'645'L- IVLOL
9v'6/5'L oL sieindwod - 08€°€08  “40S ¥OIAHD J413S HDIHD 473S/SSIDOV JI19Nd ¥20z/e1/80 160Z4-SN-ANI e
9’65 L Bupoay suonesado/gso - L00'L00 MMS-¥902-¥2 Od - L60Z2-SN-ANI ou| alemuolsIAUg  YZ0Z/0Z/80 [ 88/8Z 92UD-jud |19
|
08'55Z 08'65¢- | IWIOL
ogssz  08'55E poday [enuuy - 01z 088 LMOdIH TYNNNY Y202/ 1/80 ANIFG0£96-80 Ing
[
08's52- Bupjosy) suonessdo/gso - 100°L00 ANI-S50£96-90 Bunuud |11g Jejled  ¥20Z/02/80 18/8T 3o°eyD-juid (g
80°'Le 80'Le- IVLOL
80°1Z go°Lz- - Jadeg-Buiues|p-sanddns - 001622 STIMOL HAdYd ¥Z0Z/61/80 vL60FZ0Z g
80°12- Buryoay) suonesado/gso - LODLOO /60 INA $Z0Z/9L/R0 - ¥Z/LL/L0 ESZE DNIANI LODV eS| alaymAuy 023500 $Z02/02/80 98/8Z Yo°ys-iwd g
“owy [euiblug  junowy pied junocooy owap alweN a1eq wnn B adAL )
¥zoz ysnbny ybnoayy Ainp
Jaysibay yoeyo Ajyjuop ¥2/90/60
Wd 6¥'¢

Aielqr Jo1nsiq easiayd



pz ebed

00'o0s aolelog M IVLOL
00°00€ 00008 Ang epein - 011088 ligAzId 8soy sidind - ¥202 +20e/ELI80 | WAFFOFE Od g
00°00E- Bupioayo suoReseto/gsSD - L0100 €1L80¥20Z - THEAVId  ou) Auedwon sueey ssoy sidind  y202/02/80 _ SE6I8T %ORYD-Jwd g
|
02'022'L Ge0LE - | WLOL
Z0'868 z0'88e- UOROLLIOIE JINPY [BRUS) - L1 088 SOYVD ANY S4¥31S0d 11088Y WIr P2OTIZ/B0 i LE26eLZ g
52208 55208 suqIUEg - 1187088 YANNVE ONY S¥2150d LOHS 193443d $Z0Z/0Z/B0 _ 0Z8ELE ug
£r'eol ergal- Amuolels / swWs) pELd - DFE 088 QYv3 1S34ONOS +ZOTIEHB0 _ zTEELT g
08°0L2'1- Bupioeyn suonesedo/gSO - L0000 U] yae-uld - PZOZ/0ZI80 _ ¥6I8T  WIeyD- nudilg
09221 08'4Z)- _ TYLOL
08421 e AR - BuyeredQ B1S-0Ag JBLID - 00T HEL NI #2060 ! 82¥B08SZ0L tig
_
0gLZ- Bupyseys suopesado/aso - LOG'L00 MNI - BLPB08SZ0) ANI = LS90820L00 # LOOY somog AsUNd  FZ0Z/0Z/R0 i E6I8Z o9UD- Juid INg
_
08459 08200 | IVLOL
gEvL 88'vL- 2817 Uo 4007 INPY - OZ}'E36 209 9NY $ZoZ/EL/80 _ ZZEOERG0S ng
0zTe uz'ze- QAQ 0BPIA LINOA - 08’286 sgAd ATINYS 0L $ZTOT/EHR0 | YDEY0L508 ma
o'l A R aAQ OBRIA LANOLA - DBY'Z26 sgAd ATV OF YZOZTIEL80 : ¥£50.9006 k|
16'29 1629 @GAQ OSPIA UINOA - 0BL'EBS SUAQ ATINYS 0L YZOZIEL/80 ' G0SE02508 ms
26'201 86'E0L" 981 UO SHOOF UINOA - O¥LZ86 HINWNS/ONIYES SAVMYAY 1d HLNOA F20T/E 80 : ZLEZU8505 ng
86°LLL 86'LLL- 0§1¢] UO $400g YINOA - OFL'Z86 HANNNS/ONINDS SAVAMYAYTd HLNOA ¥20Z/EHR0 . 60EE08505 ma
IB'GL 166/1- 2810 UO 00T UINOA - OFL 286 UINNNS/ONIHDS SAYMYAY 1D HLNOA YEOTIELIR0 : TELL0/608 g
6605 6605 CAG O2RIA UINOA - 0817286 SQAQ ANV FL ¥ZOZ/ELIB0 . SOTLPSS0S ma
08" LS9 Bupjoayy suonesedg/asD - LOGTL00 adel 1sompill  PEOZIOTIZ0 T6187 HoeUD-wd NS
00'5% 0068 _ IV10L
00's8 noeg- UBQUIRIN ‘OAG 2D 4O PEBY - £TEEG6 ST/0E/60-0YE/LO/DL dIHSHIEINTN - NYHOZ ANY F2OL/EH80 Aﬁ rak:is Ing
0058~ Bupjosyy suogesedsgass - 106100 JIHSHIAGNTIN - NYHOZ AWV - LZ16} uoneirossy Aesqit ueBwolN  vEOZI0Z/E0 LBIST  MI9YD-Jwd g
1g'een's L3'8L0°9- TY10L
Lg2ib 19°)6¢- sucudsel - 0ZL°058 ¥ZISZ/8 - 97l - 0131 dIOA - YYLSTUVLS
05°6E 5Z'EE- alemyos wswidinby - p0E°/86 0 NOLLJIMOSENS ANOD OIAIA ATHLNOW - WOOZ
1 0g'el- 9opeg B DUNSOH BUSOBMA - 668808 IUSTIM YISTIHD 40 SAWOLS - Adavd 0D
05'88 £T61 ieiddy g 821MSG-U| JEIS - 029696 ONLLITN F4V1S - AYDIvE VASTSHD i
¥ree ¥l gz- “pauddy ' 20ARS-Ul BEIS - 029656 HON YO DNILIIN WY - VZZId SNOSJNOML
00'oF loge- ~-sdIUSISqUISH [BUGIRYISY] - 086696  SIHSHIGWEN IATON - NSSY I1190IAMCOE - SOV :
ZLsL 80729 “pxddy R BAISS-U BB - 0Z9'606  HONNT - L334 MO0E LioYi3d - LIoH13d SOIAIA ‘
g2el L8t ~peiddy g 809Ul UEIS - 029696 LS - LSTd MOGT LIOW13q - 3344090 3L LY IHYHD
68°ek ¥679E- “jpeiddy 7 oeS-Ul EIS - 028698 D% GEVTIVE T ONILIIN GHVYOgIEd - SAHYITO
[aleks 14 loee- BuiwweiBold TG0 SIGOIW - D0L'¥ES - dS Jod 02/90 PRIIPHIAD LT PR SeM - STIH NISOY ;
gzrse L9'62- sjsIyseYeY - LZLPe8 SININHSTHATYH - ¥ITFN i
00’02 sa'ol- JoH ¥PY - 02.2'Z86 3] 101 - 0T/8 dS PRIOAVOD (L 76 SEM = LJDIVHD i
ouny [EuUlblIQ  Junowy pied UNOIY oy SweN aeq | wnN adAy
¥og 1snbny ybnoap Anp
JoysiBay joayo Ajyjuon ¥ZI90/60
R 8¢

Aresg o080 BOSIBYD



Lz abeg

ED'LOL £0°LOL- [BJBUIS) UL HNPY - 02/ 286 |eJous9) Juld HNPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 yr¥BES0ES
012z oLze- UL abie INPY - 012286 uud abieq ynpy - ¥Z0Z/ELI80 Z6E8E0ER
ge'sL 8e' /L~ [EJSUSD) UL INPY - 0ZL'E86 |B12USD) WUk INPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 £6E8E0E8
¥2'09 ¥Z'09- [BJOUSD) ULl HINPY - 0ZL 286 [BJaUBD Wld INPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 66EBE0E8
psel ¥SElL- |BJ9USD) JUld UNPY - 0T 286 [BJOUDD) UL INPY - $20Z/ELIS0 96ESE0ER
18'8% L98b- |eJauB9 Jld INPY - 0ZL'286 [ENEL RN s ¥20Z/E1/80 pBESEDES
5915, GO'LGL- [eJoua9) Juld INPY - 02286 [[IENELRUITER ¥Z0Z/€ /80 00p8E0E8
6E°L1 681" |eJaue9 Juld HNPY - 0ZL 286 [BJaUSD) WL JINPY - ¥20z/E1L/80 GBEBEOES
SZ'6L STHL [BJBUSD) JUld INPY - 0ZL 286 [BJAUSD Ul INPY - $Z0zZ/EL/80 LO¥8E0ER
80'8. 80'8.- |BJOUSD Ul INPY - 0ZL 286 [BJBUSD) WL JINPY - ¥Z0Z/S /80 96£8£0E8
68LL BELL saidoD yoog 2|dnn - 02286 saido) yoog 3|dniniy - $Z0Z/EL/80 /6E8E0EB
96'¥1 96'v1- |BJAUDD) Ul UINOA - 092286 [B18U3D) Uld YINOA - ¥20e/eL/80 /8£910£8
86zl 86°Z1- |BJOUIS) JUlI] INOA - 092286 [213US9) JUld UINOA - ¥20Z/81/80 68€910€8
£8'9L £g8'9L- |BJOUSD) Ul INPY - 0Z.'C86 [BJ8UBD) WU IINPY - ¥20z/EL/80 98£910€£8
ze08 Zeoe- |BJAUSE) Ul YNPY - 0Z.'C86 [BJBUSD) WUl JINPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 88£910€8
08’82 _ 08'82- |BJ2UDD) UL JINPY - 02286 [BJaUBD) UL INPY - $Z0Z/E L/80 06€910€8
68°GL _ 68°GL- |eJaURD) WU JINPY - 0ZL 286 [eJBUSD) WL JINPY - ¥202/EL/80 GBESL0ES
62°9L 62'9L- [BJBUDS) WU IINPY - 02286 [BJaUSD) UL JNPY - ¥Z02/SL/80 50208628
¥8°9L real- |BJBUDS) WUl JINPY - 02286 [B12UBD) WL HNPY ¥Z0Z/E L/80 £0Z08628
05'5¢ _ 05°5€- [BJOUSD) JUL INPY - 0ZL'286 [BJBUSD) UL )NPY - ¥202/EL/80 ¥0Z08628
£l'G1 g6l |eJauag) Juld INPY - 0Z.L'286 [BJBUSD) WUl JINPY - ¥202/E1/80 86108628
61741 WA UNpY - 100 2NGOWN - LZL 286 UNPY - 1d2D 2GON - ¥Z0Z/E1/80 90208628
ZLYE 2L ve [BJ2USD) JUld JINPY - 0Z.'Z86 [BJaUBD) JUld JINPY - ¥20z/EL/80 L0Z08628
65 %9 659" [BJOUSD) JUld INPY - 0ZL'286 [B18USD) WL INPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 00208628
88'5¢ 88'Ge- [BJOUSD) Ul INPY - 022286 [eJoUBD) Wl IINPY - ¥20Z/cL/80 66108628
15'e8 i L5'e8- [BJAUDS) WL JINPY - 0ZL €86 [2JauB9) Juld JINPY ¥20Z/E1L/80 70208628
8oLl 89°LL- [BJaUS9) Juld UINOA - 092286 [BJBUSD) WUl YINOA - ¥Z02/EL/80 9t 165628
Bb8lL 6v'gL- [BJOUSD) Ul HNPY - 0Z. 286 [IENEIRUTTE R s ¥Z0Z/EL/80 0vL6G628
90°+9 909" |eJ2URED) Ul JINPY - 022286 [B18USD) UL INPY ¥Z0Z/EL/80 165628
90°9y 90'0t~ Jud a61e7 Inpy - 012286 jud abieq ynpy - ¥Z02/EL/80 8E1L6562C8
erel erel- |e1auan) Juld JINPY - 022286 [B1BURS) Ul IINPY - ¥Z0E/EL/80 6E165628
€461 £L6L- saido) yoog a(dmNIN - 072286 saldog yoog ajdniniAl - $Z0Z/EL/80 ¥ 165628
04°€6 046" |eJ2URS) JUld INPY - 0T/ 286 [B12UBD) JUHd JINPY - ¥202/$ /80 Gt 16G628
1098 LLvE- [BIBUD) JUld INPY - 0ZL'286 [EIENEILRUTIER I ¥Z0Z/EL/I80 LY LBG628
1L%8 LLVE- |eJausg Juld INPY - 02286 [BJaUaD) UL INPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 cr165628
14699 LG99 [BIBUDE) Ul UINOA - 092286 [eJaUBD) JUHG YINOA - ¥Z0Z/EL/80 pZ19E628
zLee AN [BJausD Jud INPY - 0Z2'286 [BJBUSD) Ul IINPY - ¥Z02/EL/80 1Z19€628
89/ 8g'/2- [BJ2USD) WUl INPY - 0ZL 286 [BJ2USS) UL JINPY - $ZOZIELIB0 ZZL9E6E8
84 7/L 8L/ [B}RUSD) WU INPY - 022286 [B19U39) UL JINPY - ¥Z02/ELI80 6119€628
coPlL g0V~ |BJauS9) Juld }INPY - 02286 [BJBUBD) UL INPY - $Z0Z/E1/80 0219¢628
zz'08 zz'08- [BJAUDS) U JINPY - 0Z. 286 [e12USD) U HNPY - ¥Z0Z/€1/80 £Z19£628
6262 62'G2- |BJ2UBE) JUld INPY - 02.Z86 [2J2US9) UL INPY ¥Z0Z/EL/80 ZvB¥68T8
9yl aryL- [B}OUSD) WUl INPY - 022 286 [B1UBD) Ul INPY - ¥Z0Z/€1/80 prev6e8ze
BELL 681" |eJoUR9) JUld INPY - 02286 |eJ2US9) Ul INPY - ¥Z0ZIEL/I80 0876828
6ELL 68 /L~ |BJBUSD) UL INPY - DZL'Z86 [BJBUSD) Ul IINPY - ¥ZOZ/EL/20 L¥8YE8Z8
ve'ez ye'ez- uld abie Inpy - 012286 jung 8bie7 ynpy - ¥Z0z/EL/80 6876828
597l SObL- [BJ9USD WU HNPY - 0ZL Z86 [BJBUDD) UL JINPY - ¥Z0Z/ELI80 cYev68Z8
|

9l'09./f2- Bupoays suonesado/gso - 100°1L00 seanag Aeiqi] wesbu]  $20Z/0Z/80 16182
67 ¥ 61" Ly

6% LY 6¥ L 4 |eJeus-1NIW-saNddns - 00E'ZEL 31 ”O4 NIE HSVYL VD SF ¥202/61/80 PSLILBLLL
6% L Bupjoayy suonessdo/dsD - L00'LO0 6.£00Z LOJV - ¥SHI8LLL ANI aiempiey 2oy soxeT jeal9  ¥Z0Z/0Z/80 96182

sweN ajeq wny

“rowy [eulBLO Junowy pieg

junoaoy

N39yD-wd jllg

VLOL
g

¥93yg- wd g

yzoz 3snbBny ybnoay; Ainp
Jeys1Bay yo9yo Ajyuol
Areiqi 1ou3siq easpRYD)

¥2/90/60
Wd 6¥'E



zz obed

0% 494 vz Lal- | IOL
0Z'88 0Z'28- soUBUSLTBN SBIULd [BLES - £01 808 FZOZ/LEL0 - LO/LO 23SV WIIL0D ﬂ
8L IEr gL L8 seidog JS - 201508 PZOZ/LS/Z0 - LO/L0 ASYRT H3IH0D ,
z8'LvE I s=idon 21gnd - LO4'€08 $Z0Z/LE/L0 = LOFZ0 ASVTT HAHOD $Z0Z/61/80 | 7O58E628 lifs]
0z 19l Supipey) suoneizdQ/asD - L0000 I85/668 ILIS - 1997ZoL# LOOV ~ 20585628 OTONHOIZL 301330 ALISHIAINN  ¥E0Z/0Z/20 1088 MOOyUD- Iud lig
0g'LL 09 Len IVIOL
09'LL 09)L- $994 UCRDSIAD - 050°108 {SIN3N=OYd) 334 NOILOFTIOD - AINr ¥202 ¥Z0ZIE1/80 0808219 (Hf]
09°'}2- Bupjoayy suopeiado/gsD - 1000 OILOTTIOD - AINC F20Z - ¥S61 # INIITD 0906219  ov| seojwmg juawebeuel enblun  $202/02/80 00887 98YD-jwd g
00522 00'522- : TYLOL
00'szT 00'eZZ- Joypny - 420°108 SNOLLSIND NOLLNGIYLSIA LS0D ¥Z02/S4/80 1622 2]
DO'szTE- Buppoeyn suonetado/gss - LOU 00 “TOLLSIND LNIWNOILHOJIY INGNITHOV HVIA-E OT1'dNONS TIHAOGM SHL  ¥Z02/02/80 66182 ¥asuD- Rud g
£5706L goss- IVEOL
257084 25708 fouaBunuod oAg JUEBIN - 010°E08 N3O MONLS HOLYATTS PZOT/BES0 BOBBRGEGLL e
1082 Bupjosys suonesedo/SSD - FO0'LGO LEOSZLE - QI ONITHG - 62862685LL AN dioy JoleAs]3 JBipUIYIS  ¥ZOZ/DZ/B0 g6.82 ¥oRuD-jwd Hig
aLoeL'z 910822
99°gl g9gl- [BIBUSD JUld WNPY - 022286 [eJoUSE JUNd INPY - YEOZICLIG0 98€820€8
yR'al a0~ [RlaUSE) JUld INPY - 024286 [eJouSS Jld Yy - ¥ZOZ/ELI80 i /8e8s088
6558 60°68- [RRUSS Ul INPY - 0TL'TEE [eRUSE) Jid YnpY - $ZOZ/EL80 28cR/0E8
S5l §6°g )~ UNpY - TAD SIGOW - LZLZ85 Py - 1QD SHGOW - YZOZ/S1B0 BECEL0EY
Faara) ZrEl- [esoUSS) Ul INPY - 0ZLT86 leU20 JUL JNPY - ¥Z0Z/E1/80 €5/990£8
0&SL 08GL- [BISUSD) Jlld INPY - 0Z/°285 [BI2USD) Mlid WMDY - ¥Z0Z/E1/80 254990€8
£0¥L g0¥l- [EISUSD) Ylld HNPY - 0ZLZ86 JeroUSSy UMD INDY - ¥20Z/c1/80 65299058
1e9l 24T [esoUSD) RIlid UPRY - 02236 feeued Juld Inpy - ¥20Z/€1/30 18/890E8
9e 4L ge sl saldos yoog S|dNnN - 0F.L 286 saidos yoog gy - ¥Z0Z/ELI80 i 95799088
89'2/ 841 [RIBUSD) [l INPY - 0ZLT96 [BISUSD Wd YNPY - ¥202/51/80 25/990E8
8g'll 8Ll [BIBUSE) Wd UNPY - 0ZLTE6 fersuas) Juld INPY - ¥Z0Z/E1/B0 29299058
6041 GULL [eIBURS) Wiid 1IPRY - DZL 286 [essuss) Juud INPY - yzoz/igehieo gePEs0EY
S0'LE g0'Le- [eIsURg) Jld INRY - 022286 [RIBUDD) Lilid ANPY - ¥20T/EL/B0 SFPBS0SS
¥i'02 yL0Z- [BISUSD) NG DY - 024286 [BJ3USS) Wid HPY - ¥Z02/EL/B0 g LEPE505S
zzZ'09 zZz'09- saidos yoog sidyny - 0rL 796 sa1do?) yoog Sdrini - ¥Z0ZIS LB - : 9vFE50E8
Z06l Z06l- [BIBUSD) JUlid INPY - 0TL'ZS6 [BIBUSD Wilid UNPY - ¥Z0Z/EL/B0 ! BEFBS0SE
8e Ll 684l Jelauag) Ul WNPY - 022286 [RIBUSS lld HNpY - ¥Z0zZ/c1/00 , Zyec0es
BLLT 6L1Z [esouBs) UL INDY - 0ZLZ86 [RIBUSS) UL JNPY - ¥Z0Z/E 18D | OFFES0ES
EZ09 £Z'99 fespuss) LY JNEY - 0Z2'286 [2I5USSD) Wtid YNpY - YZOzIeLis0 ! EFPES0EE
~oury euiBLQ Junowy pled unoaay owap BUIBN ayeqg i wnn odh]
¥Zoz 3enBny yBnoatyy Anp: w
153816y yooun Alyauciy ” YZISD/E0

Aseiqi 301816 BISPOUD : Wd BP°E



3:56 PM
09/06/24
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.101 - Designated Youth Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 * Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Sves
801.900 - Prof Svcs Restricted Gifts
801.905 - Prof Restricted Gifts 801.900
Total 801.900 - Prof Svcs Restricted Gifts
Total 801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svecs
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.940 - Washtenaw Reads Restricted Gift
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
— Total'884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted

~January through August 2024

Jan - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget

50 50 0
5150 5,150 0
5080 5,030 30
5000 4,250 750
3,000 3,000 0

0 3,000 (3,000)
12,498 12,165 333
0 3,000 (3,000)
750 750 0
31,508 36,395 (4,887)
232 232 0
232 232 0
31,740 36,627 (4,887)
31,740 36,627 (4,887)
1,000
1,000
1,000
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 2,000 (2,000)
0 2,000 (2,000)
——0 2000 (20000 —
0 1,000 (1,000)
1,289 2,000 (711)
1,289 3,000 (1,711)
484 1,000 (518)

Page 1 of 2



3:56 PM Chelsea District Library
09/06/24

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through August 2024

Jan - Aug 24 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 484 1,000 (516)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 1,500 1,500 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,500 1,000 500
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 750 750 0
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 3,750 3,250 500
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 2,709 2,500 209
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 232 232 Q
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 232 232 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted ' 2941 2,732 208
884.990 - Technology Programs
884.992 - Techology Prog Res Gifts 0 30 (30)
Total 884.990 - Technology Programs 0 30 (30)
Tota! 884.000 - Programming 8,464 12,012 (3,548)

969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service

969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted 330 750 (420)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 330 750 {420)
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 330 750 (420)

970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifis

980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL. 0 0 0

Total 980.906 - Technology Restricted Gifts V] 0 0

Total 980.200 - Technology 0 0 0

Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 0 0 0

982.000 - Collection Expense

982,910 - Adult Collection Restricted a7 50 (13)

982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 5141 5,150 (9)

Total 982.000 - Collection Expense 5178 5,200 (22)

Total Expense 17,872 20,962 (2,990)
Net Ordinary Income 13,168 15,665 (1 .892
Net Income 13,768 15,665 {1,897)

Page 2 of 2




L jo | abed

I £80°'80%'L (9£1°265) L¥6'0L8 0 0 0 9cv'19) (655'1GL) (£20'z0Z) (G£2'SS) (6¥p'902) (159'29L) GILS'06L 862'9L7 LES'EBE
%0 | 005'€52 (oos'ese) 0O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 | (00s'e52) 005'e5¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 | (000'002) 000'002 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
%0 | (00s5'¢€5) 005'€S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

| £85'¥GL L (9g9'ebE)  Lt6'0L8 0 0 0 (oeb'19) (B5S'LSL) (£20'z208) (5e2'ss) (6vv'o02) (159'2Z9L) GLS'06L B6Z'9Lr LES'EBE
%65 | (696'£0)'1) ££1L'969' +91'885'L 0 0 0 9cy'lo  £9/'€8l zZg@z'zez 868'J9L ¥2Z'llZ  98y'BLL  [BL'TLL VSY'OPEZ  vBY'PEL
%E9 (¥g2'24) zz9'loe  see'vel 0 0 0 zze'y 6LL'LE £Z9'El Lez'0L  008'SlL ¥8.L'01L 182'8 Bb0'9E  BZL'E
%8¥ _ (z8L'¥E)) £zg'o9sz  Lv0'zzl 0 0 0 0 18/ ¥lg'og  Seb'L ¥02'9 0 6¥.'8 866'LL O
%6E | (eLL'ee) Lol'ge 886'71 0 0 0 0 L9e's g€ 96"} vi8'e 189 whL'L 156'2 L2z
%09 (0z6'8L) 00zg'L¥ 082'82 0 0 0 0 2v6 GBY'E 08t 9£9'2 LSt L¥t'6 £¥6'e 206'9
%0€ _ (09z'cl) Z£9'6k 2/8'S 0 0 0 0 (£99) 0 0 0 009't 6£6'C 0 0
%9¥ (zas'92) 509'6Y £20'cZ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥9.'6 0 ¥91'6 GEY'E
%18 _ (¥59) 00s'e 9¥8'z 0 0 0 0 g€ PEF'L 265 L1 see FAR vl Ly
%ES (z¥a'ze) 058'89 800'9€ 0 0 0 0 626'G ¥82's LIS 892"t 190'% e’y 6¥9'v L08'2
%S (1zL'e) 005’2 6.E 0 0 0 ¥E 0s 0 0 8. €9l #5 0 0
%¥9 (505'04) l9¥'86L  Z96'lEl 0 0 0 ZET'6 ¥L6'9L  LZ0'V gL0'0L  SeL'ZL  ¥9L'S 0ZZ's ¥SE'YY  8969'6L
%62 (e5'91) 058'8. 80€'29 0 0 0 0 gge'LlL  gEl'e 89/'L 06t'e G9E'6 LvL'e 800'LL  020'%
Y%t (Leg'L2) 086'8% £P9'LE 0 0 0 ¥59 8YL'E z/9't gol'z  T08'T 9tb'L 628'C v56'y  (41)
%bh (pr8'ELL) 66/'Z02 522’68 0 0 0 0zs L6L'0L £1L9'6 09.'6 08.'SL 9zz'LlL 0l¥'sl  159'L ¥L0'9
%l¥ (1z%) 068 69¢ 0 0 0 0 9 191 £ e Li 52 £elL LL
%ES (z90'09) geL'vzl  £29'%9 0 0 0 88 Lzh'L 628'L les'yl 922’9 065'8L 0se'y 8LE'y vor'e
%E9 (s62'1) 005'e s02'e 0 0 0 66 661 602 192 8Z¥ zzl 062 75 6E
%ET (PoL'L) 005'L 9eg 0 o} 0 +9 BEL 0 0 0 0 9 0 0
%0 | (o09) 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%6l (Log's) zoc'ol 190'8 o} 0 0 Zee 956 ¥e8 109 Zr8 966'L 6.4 lge't 89t
%9 (0L0'84%) L19'1e€'L L09'ES8 0 0 0 Lev'sy  268'L6  L2¥'86 lze'te LLL'LPL G.L'66 §52'96 €EP'L6  9€G'6L
%Z0L ¥19'of 16¥'258'2  LLL'BBE'E 0 0 0 0 +02'2€  60Z'0E £09'ZLL G/Z.'0L  SE8'SL ZL2'298 2S/'9LL Lzo'sLL'L
%Z0L | ¥19'0F /6¥'2GE'C LLL'BBE'C 0 0 0 0 +02'2€  60Z'0E £09'2LL GZ2'0L  GEB'SL zL2'29c 2G/l'gLl 1E0'8LL'L
%0 [ (oor's) 00v'8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%00} | 0 zez zee 0 )} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 zez
%.8 (288'%) G6E'0E 80G'LE 0 0 0 0 85/ 0E 080'9 0 008 052'9 ove'l 0SE'9L
%85 (g52'9) 000'GH S¥.'8 0 0 0 0 0 005'2 0 sve'l 0sz'L 0sz'L pos'e 0

LLL'9 0 0 0 0 9£6'9 6/0'9 soc'e  {0£9) (zoz's) (6¥8'L) (6£0'Z) LIS
%BZE 12Z6'EE ¥8L'vL L'y 0 0 0 0 9Zv'6 +09'LL S02'9 2Z8'6 992'9 gzL'L 989'L £46'L
LEO't 0 0 0 0 fA2 z8 yARN Zrl vil 502 #9lL G0

%BLL 151 002 15¢€ 0 0 0 0 0 0si 0 0g 0 Gl zelL 0
%E9 (262°1) 005'e £02'2 0 o 0 0 szl 906 0 0 0 0 gL't (sL)
%66 (ze) 000'¢ 896'Z 0 0 0 0 £re 6L LEY 6GE aLs v.E vey 0
%16 (92¥'L) 000'91 PL5'PL 0 0 0 0 PLG'PL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%86 | (oLL'L) 000'¥L 062'ZL 0 0 0 0 0 62E'8 0 0 6LL'S 0 2e8'ss 0
%L0L 68€'62 936'08L'2 SZE'0LZ'T 0 0 0 0 0 0 sov'26  (£61) o6’ 8E/'¥GE  529'559 098'860'L

|
jobpng jo v, jabpng JeAQ §  19bpng ¥z 094 - Uer bz oed vZAON ¥Z2100 pzdes pebny  pZInr  vzunr  pzAeN  vzldy  yZUEN bz 04  pTuer

IvioL

ajeq 03 Jea A pUB YIUOW Juaing
jaB6png 0} aouBWIONS

Areiqr 1ousiq B9SI9YD

awoou| 38N

awoou| J3Y10 BN

I
W asuadxg Jay30 2101

¢00°666 _UJ:...._ Asay ded o) suell - Z00'S66
L00°666 Aidwyj [e}ide o) suel] - LO0'S66
f asuadx3 Jayjo

asuadxgfawoou] JI8Yio

f awoou| AueuipiQ J@N
W asuadx] |ejo|

asuadxg UORO3|I0D - 000°Z86

00°086 @suedx3 |ENdeD - 000°0.L6

|aABIL B EQT%_?S HEIS ‘3D - 000°696
, yuawdinb3g - 000°L96

| 00Z° 108 @0oUB4NSU| - 000'996

S39|AJ3S UOHELWIOINY - 000’96

mm:mn_x,w lojoaliqg g pleog - 000°096
saunn - 000°0Z6

_ 13ajun|op - 000°G88

| Buiwweiboid - 000°¥88

m_m_.._ma.w_z _m_..ﬂo._uOEO..& - 000°088
suoneIIUNWWOI3]3] - 000°0S8

SJoBIIUOD ITIAIAG ajsueuajuiely - 000°c08
00€108 S¥S0D IS ' S9a4-UIWPY - 000°Z08
SIAG _m:uum._%ou g |euoISSajold - 000°L08
009'LzL @dueusjuley-sanddns - DOO'ZEL
002°2z. ©BeIsod - 9AS JSUIO - 000°LEL
009°22L d8d Buysiandgbunuid - 000 0EL
L2l sayddng - 000'22L

LOZ }99Y [03UDD SIAS |8UUOSIad - 000°L0L

asuadx3y
Jyo1d 55019
awodu| [ejo

L8€SVO wmmmn_w,- @2inog ul4 J1ayio - 000°L69
$92IN0G JueD 3jeAlld - 000°5L9

uoneuoq @ :o_w:n_.::oo anuaaay - 000 L9
0007909 Spunyay g awoou| IsIN - 000°EL9
005°599 8BUBYD BN[EA JUBLIISBAU] - 000'699
001°999 Sa5507/SUIRD JUBUNSIAU| - 001’599
oo:.mww 1salaju| yuegq - 000°599

23y Aouaby uonoa|jeg/sead 11| - 00Z'LS9
001°£09 §2°4 juapisay-uoN - 001°LS9
'sisjulld g sda1do) - 004'SY9

sauld jeuad - 00L'¥LS

PIY 31835 - 00L°0VS

z0v | 8nuaAay 3oM3sId - 000°Z0F

| awoau|

asuadxg/awoou| LeulpiQ

siseq [EnJaoy

+¥2/90/60
Wd Zip



4:27 PM
09/06/24

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through August 2024

Ordinary IncomefExpense
Income

402.000
540.100

645.100

657.200

675.000

- District Revenue
» State Aid
574.100 :

402

Penal Fines

* Copiers & Printers
657.100 -

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

' ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
665.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
671.000 -
- 674.000

Bank Interest 665.100

Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 865.500
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000

* Revenue Contribution & Donation
- Private Grant Sources

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -

727.000

732.000

802.000

850.000
880.000

885.000

965.000

967.000
969.000

982.000

- Supplies
731.000 -

Personnel Sves Confrol Acct 701
727

Other Svc - Postage 727.700

- Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
801.000 -

Professional & Contractual Svcs

- Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 -

Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
« Promotional Materials
884.000 -

Programming

- Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
966.000 -

Insurance 801.200

* Equipment
- CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 -

Capital Expense 980.00

- Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Qrdinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Aug 24 Jan -Aug 23 $Change Y% Change
2,210,375.06 2,028,688.36 181,686.70 8.96%
7228085  74477.37 -2,187.52 2.94%
14,573.92  12,74546  1,828.46  14.35%
2,967.35 2,240.55 726.80  32.44%
2,203.12 3,062.50 -859.38  -28.06%
357.00 522.00  -165.00 -31.61%
1,031.39 660.26 37113 56.21%
48,710.92  23,106.40 2560452 110.81%
611749 1327111  -7,153.62 -53.9%
874519 = 11,17220 242701 -21.72%
31,508.32 2374125  7,767.07  3272%
232.05 2,000.00 -1,767.95 -88.4%
2,399,111.66 2,195687.46 203,424.20 9.27%
2,399,111.66 2,195687.46 203,424.20 9.27%
808,175.83  776,361.90  31,813.93 4.1%
7,728.58 7,777.44 -48.86 -0.63%
271.69 311.54 -39.85  -12.79%
2,105.51 74371  1,361.80  183.11%
63,826.86  38,367.52 25459.34  66.36%
369.17 537.15 -167.98  -31.27%
88,705.29 106,488.74 -17,783.45  -16.7%
20,987.53  22,402.55  -1,415.02 6.32%
62,308.43  48,325.83 1398260  28.93%
118,730.92  97,832.36 20,808.56  21.36%
345.33 224.33 124.00  53.94%
36,007.80  35,021.66 986.14 2.82%
2,845.55 1,577.11 1,268.44  80.43%
23,02220 2879281  -577061  -20.04%
5,872.00 6,149.00 -277.00 -4.51%
28,279.81  26917.25  1,362.56 5.06%
14,988.14 5667.87  9,32027 164.44%
122,041.58  321,920.21 -199,878.63  -62.09%
120,115.62  102,745.20 17,370.42  16.91%
1,526,727.84 1,628,164.18 -101,436.34 6.23%

. 872,383.82 __567,52328 30486054 __

872,383.82

567,523.28

304,860.54

Page 1 of 1




€1°99L'TLS

61°STS

v6'0SL'TLS

69'8£9'T€9°CS

IT'vSY'6TTS-

08'TET'TSLTS

LY'ETT'TIS TS

STTIE9TS

CUTISL'PeY TS

6T°TVL'99TS
00°000°00LS
ST TLE PYI'TS

00°0%
00°0S
GZ'T9E9TS

61°T¥L99TS
00°000°004S
£0°600'829'TS

72T'S95°'02TS

9€'9T8'SETS-

89 T8E'9SCS

¥6°L5TS
87'L0E'0ZTS

20ue|eg 3ulpul

v6°LSTS
0E'VL0'9ETS-

agueyd 1N

00°0S
8G'T8E€'95TS

2ouejeg uluuidag

800°€00 Suppayd pun4 JuawWalilay 1gaa puog

pund a21A198 3990

pun4 [eiaua9 [ejo

|ejO] Siaupied JudwisaAu]

¥00°LTO

pun4{ awoou| paxi4

£00°2T0 s|medpyuim pue sysodaq - NN
£00°LT0 sguiuiea pue 3sa1a1u] - 4NN
JUN022Y asuduawy

200°€00

pueH uo ysed
1Unod0Yy |edAed

T00°100 yueg 21e1s mmwwm_mr_u /3uno22y Sujday)
SIDNVIVE SMNVE TvI01

Advddll 10l

pun4 |eJauan

¥20z ‘Le AInr
saoue|eg pund

d1S1d v3S13HD

04



JuaWalels asuduswy YIIRUL PINOYS,

VOO LTOHEOC LI0 junoxeddpesado ol Q00698 GLA 0AT S9S GLA Ul = (+) FOO'LTO + £00°LTO QLA

00°0$ 6t LTIT98 Z6'0TL'8vS 000000045 G.iA 3duejeq
00'0% ve/1e/ct
00'0% ve/oe/TT
0005 ye/1e/o0t
00°0% yc/og/s0
LP'ETT'TIS TS {0070S Ov"9€6°9S g8'STv'es 00°0S LT TISLver'eS ¥Z/TE/80
TTISL'rer'TS 00705 €0°6£09% oV ¥09'71S 00°0% 6L £90°LLVTS yZ/TE/L0
6L L90°LLY'TS {00708 SLY9ETS 61°S02'9S 06°0% S8' L6V 89T TS 2/0E/90
68'/6¥'89V'TS  |00°0% €9°629%- 89°'722'6$ 00°0% 08'SOE'6SH'ZS ¥z/TE/S0
08°S0E'65Y‘es  [007°0% €Y'T9T'aS- 90°992'9% 00°0% LT ZOE'8SY'TS yz/oe/v0
LT'ZOE'8SY'ZS 100°0% 88°'8r8'1S- |vegzLTS 00°0% 1T Ty '8sy'TS yz/1e/c0
e zer'esy’es  |00°0S 04'8E0'2%- #5°589°'T$ 00°000°00£$ LE'SLL'8SLTS vz/6z/20
LE'SLL'BSLTS |00°0S $6'915$ 9€°E€L6'TS 00'0% 80°'S82°95L°TS ve/Te/T0
90°58T'9SL TS eZ/TE/TT

junooze gujjelado junoaze supessdo
«J3ueleq Suipul 01 siajsuel) njeA ul ssuey) 15a491U] wioJ} sigjsuel] @oue|eg SujuuiSag

005°999 ‘00T1°999 ‘Y00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SINNOIOV 1D
¥-TTZ6-ECZ87:0000 "OU JUNOd3Y

vzoe/1£/80 asuduawy

T'8




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for September 2024 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Departmental Changes

Due to the positive impact of Mobee on CDL and the community as well as our desire to
cultivate more community awareness and partnerships, the CDL Marketing Department
has expanded to include Outreach. Effective in August, Virginia Krueger became the
Head of Marketing & Outreach. Everett Mayes will now report to her as Outreach &
Technology Specialist, and Katie Hepler was recently hired as a part-time Marketing
Assistant. Katie brings impressive marketing skills as well as many community
connections to her new role.

Staff Work Anniversaries

As if August wasn’t momentous enough for Virginia, she also celebrated her six-year
work anniversary on August 17. She has had quite the career trajectory here at CDL,
from part-time Marketing Assistant to her new role as Head of Marketing & Outreach!
We are very lucky and grateful to work with her!

CommUNITY Picnic & TimberTown Rebuild

CDL and the Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce presented the second annual
CommUNITY picnic on Saturday, August 10 at TimberTown. Volunteers from the park
rebuild along with other folks interested in getting to know one another gathered over
pizza and other treats to connect with each other. It was a very successful day with
approximately 40 people participating.

I am proud of the many staffers who volunteered during the TimberTown rebuild. It is
heartening to see our collective dedication to the community. And the park is
FABULOUS!

Bench Donation

Carolyn McNagy, owner of Bumble’s Dry Goods, is donating a beautiful Tree Bench
from Cricket Forge to be placed under the library portico. This donation is in memory of
Fritz Wagner, who she says was a kind and wonderful landlord. We will keep the board
posted on any dedication ceremony down the line.

Walk to School Wednesday

It’s that time of year! Walk to School Wednesday begins on September 11. Generous and
early-rising staff and intrepid volunteers will walk students to South Meadows
Elementary and Beach Middle Schools. The herds depart at 7:30am. If you are
caffeinated and happen to be up with the birds some Wednesday, please consider
joining us. We walk in all kinds of weather, but the company is good and it’s a terrific
ebay to start your day!

Jim Abbott

Legendary baseball pitcher Jim Abbott visits Chelsea, courtesy of CDL, on Wednesday,
September 18. He will meet with Chelsea High freshmen in the afternoon. At 7pm, he
will be onstage in the CHS auditorium with documentary filmmaker Mike Ramsdell for
an engaging evening of dialogue, stories, and inspiration. This event is free and open to
the public. Spread the word!



The Perfect Shot: Walter Ioose, Jr., and the Art of Sports Photography

This extraordinary exhibit of sports photography is on display in the McKune Room
through October 20. It takes visitors through some of the most inspiring moments in
sports history and highlights the craft and talent that transformed these moments into
art. The exhibit features athletes as diverse as Muhammad Ali, Michael Jordan, Arnold
Palmer, Tiger Woods, Serena Williams, and many more.

Be sure to access the digital recording of Martin Bandyke on your phone through the QR
code provided at the start of the exhibit. He does an exceptional job of providing depth
to the stunning photographs. A big thanks to our Friends for their support of this
exhibit.

Song Fest 2024

Mark your calendars for Friday, October 18 for the annual CDL Song Fest. This year we
are pleased to host a visit with Gary Louris of the legendary alt country band The
Jayhawks. WEMU’s Jeremy Baldwin of the Roots Music Project will interview Louris
who will follow that with an acoustic performance. We are delighted to host this event at
the Pasture Barn at Robin Hills Farm at 7pm. The event is free and first come, first
seated. And thanks again to our Friends for making this event happen!

Strategic Plan 2024-28 Progress in August 2024
1.2Elevate the library as a location for community building
e Partnered with Chelsea Area Chamber to host Community Picnic -
1.3 Be the go-to resource in the district for information access and validity
e Scott started Al Friday emails
1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL
e Marketing department expanded to include outreach responsibilities and
activities ,
e Marketing Assistant position created
e Lverett Mayes moved to Marketing & Qutreach department
2.1 Plan for staff succession & cultivate future library leaders
e Amy Zoran continued to attend Leadership Academy
¢ Virginia Krueger registered for National Library Marketing & Communications
conference
2.3 Improve data used to evaluate library services and communicate value
e Implemented Library IQ to analyze collection usage
e Shannon Powers consolidated data on summer reading performance from past
years

Out and About: Meetings Attended August 2024

Rotary meetings — August 6, 13, 20 & 27

Rotary board meeting — August 29

Library of Michigan Directors meeting via Zoom - August 9

TimberTown Community Picnic — August 10

Meeting with Jennifer Smith at Chelsea Senior Center re: outreach position — August 21
Julie Depner’s farewell at Silver Maples — August 22

Pig kissing at Chelsea Fair — August 23

Chelsea Fair with Rotary — August 24




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
August 2024

Facility update

e The boiler project is underway. | had a planning meeting with Marta and Derek
from JCl to set the project schedule, which will begin on Sept. 3rd. By the time
you read this, the old boilers should be removed and the new boilers in place. The
bulk of the project is in the reconnection, which involves sheet metal work and
drilling through two cinder block walls to vent the system out the north side of
the building. Then comes the testing and calibration on Metasys. We will meet
weekly via Zoom between now and the end of September to review progress and
discuss any issues.

e The Mobee garage project is also progressing. Our construction manager, Jess
Spike, has met with Scott McElrath to develop construction drawings for our
amended site plan and a preliminary design. We will have seen both by the time
of this meeting and are on track to meet the September deadline for the October
city planning meeting.

® The replacement of the bollard lights hit a small snag when it was discovered that
the base plates aren’t the same as the old models. Our electrician will modify
them and finish the installation in early September.

® Routine lawn fertilization was done this month, as well as perimeter pest control.

Meetings and HR issues

Our representative from MERS (Municipal Employees’ Retirement System)was the guest
speaker at our all-staff meeting this month. She reviewed our products and the
importance of contributing to retirement funds.

| sat in on interviews for the new part-time Marketing Assistant position. We had three
promising candidates, interviewed two of them, and hired Katie Hepler , who will start
mid-September.

Volunteers

Book sale volunteers provided 243 hours of service this month and our non-book sale
volunteers gave 90.75 in August, for a total of 33.75 hours. Additionally, our YSG had
130.25 hrs in July that were unreported that month. We had two volunteers respond to
my call for help with weeding and they are doing a great job! They are also tidying up
the Fairy Garden and making sure the brush gets to the curb when it is supposed to. |
hope you will take a few minutes to notice how nice our planting beds look due to their
efforts.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: August 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

August Highlights:

In August our Technology Librarian, Matt Jensen, went on temporary leave. Despite not
having one of our best customer service staff members, we've managed to continue
offering makerspace services. Amelia Herron and Stacey Comfort have stepped into the
role and are working hard to learn more about the equipment and services we offer.
The final week of August was spent preparing this year’s exhibition, The Perfect Shot, for
the public. Catherine Sossi and Martha Jacques did an excellent job condition reporting
and designing the layout of the exhibit, and our department had ample help from
Virginia Krueger, Kerry Ballard, and Chris Berggren hanging the photos, installing the
vinyl lettering

Librarians were trained on LibrarylQ in early August and used the weeding tool and
report builder to improve collection maintenance. Catherine Sossi and Laura Brown both
weeded sections of their collections as a result of the findings.

In August | began planning our winter Community Read with Paul McCann from the
Dexter District Library and Michelle Tuplin from Serendipity Books. It will be a fun
replacement for the now-defunct Washtenaw Reads.

Librarians met to discuss winter programming this month. In addition to internal
planning meetings, | also met with Shawn Personke and Penny Olsen who've requested
the library host a series of community workshops in conjunction with the Timber Town
Reimagined project’s plan to revitalize the Pathway to Renewal. We will host 4-8
workshops throughout winter and spring as a result.

| met with Marijo Grogan to discuss a partnership with the Discovery Center this spring
on an initiative called The Wise Tree Project. We will likely host a nature-based writing
workshop and help organize a forest walk.

August was also the build week for Timber Town Reimagined. Staff members were
allowed to participate, and many librarians signed up to help.

August saw our 2nd annual Community Picnic in partnership with the Chelsea Area
Chamber of Commerce. The event was lovely, with pizza heavily discounted from our
local pizzerias and prizes provided by Chamber businesses.

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
8/6/2024 Reading Glasses
8/8/2024 Mocktails in the Reading Garden 13




Information Services Report: August 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Community Picnic at Timbertown

8/10//12024 Park 40
8/14/2024 Books & Banter 8
' 66

Aqdult Program Totals
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
8/1/2024 Thrilling Thursday Yoga Storyfime 44
8/6/2024 Babytime 34
8/13/2024 Babytime 28|
Early Literacy Program Tolals 106
Youth Program Attendance
Parenting Connections
8/5/2024 Back-to-School Success 30
8/6/2024 Chess Clinics 12
8/13/2024 Chess Clinics 15
7/19/2024 Read to the Library Dog 10
8/20/2024 Chess Clinics 10
8/27/2024 Chess Clinics 15
_ 62130
Youth Program Totals 92
Outreach Program Attendance
8/8/2024 ECC Storytime (youth) 17
8/8/2024 Silver Maples Book Club (adult) 6
8/12//2024 Brio Living Health Fair (adulf) 40
8/15/2024 Pines Book Club {adult) 8
8/21//12024 School Open Houses (youth) 270
8/22/2024 Storytime @ Mudpies {youth) 27
8/23/2024 Speliing Bee @ Glazier (adult) 8
Outreach Program Totals 376
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
Lake House Bakery
8/2/2024 Storytime/activity 0]
8/6/2024 Sylvan Township Hall 1




Information Services Report: August 2024

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

8/7/2024 St. Louis Center Read Aloud 10
8/7/2024 Chelsea Hospital 0
8/7/2024 Pines 8
8/8/2024 Sylvan Crossing 7
8/8/2024 Robin Hills Farm 2
8/8/2024 Sharon Ann Apartments 0
8/12/2024 Dancey House (UMRC) 4
8/12/2024 St. Barnabas Church 0
8/12/2024 Lima Township Hall 0
8/13/2024 Lyndon Township Hall 0
8/20/2024 Dexter Township Hall 0
8/20/2024 New Harvest Church 0
8/26/2024 North Lake United Methodist 0
8/26/2024 Silver Maples 0
Mobee Totals 32

Ingenuity Engine

Number of Appointments & Tours 32

Number of attendees at appointments & 47

tours

Number of Unique Users 30
Reference & Deliveries

Services August 24*

Reference Questions 1519
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 16

*The Library closed early on Aug 21 at 5:45 pm due to a water issue in the City that caused CDL to not

have running water.

Collection Stats

Our new item collections, defined as collections of books and other materials purchased within the last
six months, have increased utilization compared to the same 12-month period last year. This suggests
that librarians are selections that appeal to our community. See chart on next page. For our overall
library circulation, we were once again higher than last year, with over 17,500 checkouts this month, and

over 194,100 for the past 12 months.




Information Services Report: August 2024

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

SLILOW §L

Pl Ty Fl0
IV SOOINSI
Spuaij uociledoT

WOl Uone2inaiid

BT L

s0's

£

abueys
%

soa, yuasnny [l e o

SBLEL

899Z1L

€296

sayzal

FTETY
snoisaid

LA

TTUv6L

1851

gsvls

058'92L

WdLIND

ety

VoI

VO

abv v

uonenaID
3oy




Information Services Report: August 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Our top 5 highest BISAC categories across the last twelve months are:

Juvenile Fiction

Adult Fiction

Juvenile Nonfiction
Comics & Graphic Novels
5. Young Adult

BISAC is a classification system that assigns subject headings to books. This statistic means that the
above categories are the most popular in our collection.

Ll

Within our collection of adult material, the following BISAC categories are the most popular:

1. Fiction

2. Biography
3. History

4. Cooking
5. Self-Help

WIthin our teen collection:

1. Fiction

2. Comics & Graphics
3. Games

4. Study Aids

5. Cooking

Within our juvenile collection:

1. Fiction

2. Nonfiction (in general)
3. Comics & Graphics

4. Humor

5. Games






R R
LIBRARY*I“

CHELSEA DISTRICT

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Google Launches “Gemini Al for Workspace CDL Staff is currently evaluating a number of
Al platforms for suitability in the library. The

With very little fan-fare, Google quietly number one concern of course is patron privacy.
Eeleas_eld" access to the Al product known as We' actively looking at ways to leverage these
Gemini” to users (like the library) on the technologies and maintain privacy.

Workspace Platform. Starting at $14 a month,

PER USER, organizations can tap into Google’s | e are currently looking at pro level services by
artificial intelligence platform.

- ChatGPT.com
Gemini for Google Workspace - YOUCOM

* Gemini Business L _#, Gemini Enterprise e B PerpleXItyAl

Each tool has advantages and limitations.

Are you a Comcast subscriber? If so, you can a
get one year of PERPELITY ai for free.

nizations Al

Al Security provides orga

5.14 ‘:::=: fuser/manth 330 _- fusar/manth
£ https:/lwww.engadget.com/ai/comcast-xfinity-
GET STARTED GET STARTED = 5
customers-can-get-a-year-of-perplexity-pro-ai-
Al Meetings and LEm _*, Al Security L] m
Messaging
o Use your Comcast Account login here to see if

this offer is available to you:

https://www.xfinity.com/rewards

10 592 user/manth $10 §+2 russr/month Check out our Facebook Group for

Washtenaw Public Service Workers:
GET STARTED GET STARTED

https://chelseadistrictlibrary.org/techtalk




»

& S SENIOR CENTE

& 04 oaens o

q__ H e LS e CDL Support Log Detail Mgmt Time 7 12.05%
_.' DISTRICT LIBRARY ik Chelien St ComEs Network 3% LAl Summary  Total Hours
Sysadmin 18 11.35% 2022 334.00
i AUGU ST 2024 Hardware 2 142% 2023 368.50
Sy supzort 70 4855% 2024 305.75
|
| Total Hours Date OnSite Hours OffSiteHours  CDLTech  Brief Description

54.25 | Aug 48.75 5.5

e [ g et 4 fyne

. TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

: DATA SERVICES JUN

§ 82761  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 1043.3

110.5 -- Lima Township (GB) 13.7

5 305.1 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 39.8

i 7860.5  --Mobile Beacon (GB) 990.3

165 Hotspot Devices Circulated 24

3288 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 462

§ 3653 Public Intemet - Wireless Logins ass

j ONUINE SERVICES JUN

126278  Website Sessions 15661

60695  Website Users 8246

E 21034 AUDIO Dovinloads Total 2539 2757 2677 :
i 14430 - Audio: Overdrive 1717 1924 1821 §
E 6604  --Audio: Hoopla 822 833 856 E
§ 3646 VIDEO Downloads Total 369 343 aa7 §
2455 -- Video: Kanopy 233 216 295
§ 1191 - Video: Hoopla 136 127 152 §
: 16225  EBook Downloads Total 1947 2047 1963 §
14362  -- Ebook: Overdrive 1729 1808 1773
§ 1863  --Ebook: Hoopla 218 239 190 i
: 40905  TOTAL Downloads 4855 5147 5087 ;



Head of Marketing & Outreach Monthly Board Report
(August 1-31, 2024): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

August Highlights:

The highlight of August was interviewing and selecting CDL's new marketing assistant. We had
six applicants, interviewed two great candidates, and selected Katie Hepler. Katie is a local
resident with experience on both the Chelsea Education Foundation board and Chelsea
Schools PTA. In addition to having a good local network of contacts, she brings a professional
background in PR and marketing. She starts September 16, and | am excited to welcome her
onto the marketing & outreach team.

| also moved offices and started in my new role overseeing outreach and Mobile CDL, so | spent
much time reviewing the schedule, reaching out to our stop partners, and developing goals and
plans for the upcoming months. Additionally, Lori and | met with Jennifer Smith and Gary Munce
to review Everett's technology outreach at Chelsea Senior Center.

And, of course, the fall newsletter hit mailboxes in mid-August. This quarter's cover features the
artwork of Lindsey Dahl and highlights the many events happening at the library in the coming
months.

(CHELSEA.

[T

-!nw__ g

._"?'.\ L
&

., |

“eNES A
. e L CDLAN
.~ g“@;; \';& 4 Song Fe_.!_é&'

“

[I"r o

i & lin- n—m |
bheott

% The Perfect Shot: St

Walter Tooss Jr.. & the Art
of Sports P!mtognphy

Website Redesign:

The revised beta version of the new website was received and reviewed by a group of staff and
board members. Next up is finishing up usability/functionality edits and getting trained on
content editing.



Social Media:

August Social Media Metrics



CDL Facebook: 3,613 followers (+17) | 1,100 page visits ¢ | 11,300 page reach | | 9.7%
engagement rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,038 (+7) | 46 profile visits | | 468 page reach | | 9.8%
engagement rate

According to the 2024 Hootsuite report on engagement rates by industry, our platforms are
performing quite well. A good engagement rate is typically 1-5%. On the CDL pages, photos
generate the highest engagement.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,761 subscribers (+2 in August)
August Metrics:

e We sent five weekly newsletters (49.2% open rate)

August Marketing Channel Response:

In August, we had 88 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

Print Newsletter: 16

eNewsletter: 16

Website: 10

Word of Mouth: 4

e Social Media: 15
e Other/blanks: 22
e Local paper/Chelsea Update: 5
Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.

Other miscellaneous duties:

e Received print materials for The Perfect Shot and Jim Abbott’s event

e Received Perfect Shot banners

e Trained on the use of our new collecction analytic softwater, Library 1Q

e Discussed branding and planned marketing of this winter's community read with
Shannon

e Coordinated with Shannon and met with representatives from Chelsea Parks and
Timbertown Reimagined to host community art workshops to assist with the renovation
of the Pathway to Renewal

e Aftended the 2025 Board Budget Hearing
Watched a Local 1Q webinar to better understand changes to Google and Meta
advertising, including the use of Al in online ads.

e Attended an online summit hosted by the Association of Library Professionals regarding
neutrality in public libraries
Worked with Shannon on Mobee at the Brio Wellness Fair
Coordinated with Lori and Shannon on finalizing the event details for Jim Abbott's visit to
Chelsea






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
August 2024

e Circulation — 20983 in August

e Patron Count- 10847 for August

e Circulation by township- for August:

® August Circulation: 85% were items from Chelsea and 15% were inter-loaned items.

o]

o)
(o]
(o]
(o]

Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =12% of transactions
Sylvan = 20% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

Libby = 4099 ; Hoopla = 1263 Kanopy = 295

Registrations for August — 87 new cards; 6788 total card holders
*Dexter = 871 cards; Lima = 733 cards; Lyndon = 917 cards

*Sylvan = 1280 cards; Chelsea = 2490 cards; Nonresident = 497 cards

e Self-Check Machine: August 1379 or 6% of total checkouts

August Notes:
| attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each week.

We received 143.5 tubs from TLN in August, with 6.5 being the daily average.
We processed 42 MelLCat items for other libraries, and received 40 items for our patrons.

We had 1524 unique patrons at the library.

| attended Leadership Academy in Grand Rapids where we talked about staff coaching & legal

issues in libraries.
| went to North Lake United Methodist Church on Mobee.
| participated in the Chelsea Fair parade

| represented CDL at a Zoom TLN/SAS meeting & reported back to Lori so she could vote.

| volunteered at Timbertown.
| attended the August Board meeting virtually.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation






ACTION
ITEMS







e AIe10100g pIeoq “BIOIBD) BIOLIRJ

_ JudWMOPU (D) Y} PIEMO} MO[2(q SUOTBUOP 3} FPI[MOUNIY

76 LSLS ‘SUOIJBUO(] [B19U5) [0,

00°00$ ‘18301 qn§s

_ *198pnq aY) U1 APEII[E 2IE JBY) MO[Iq SUCHBUOP ) ISPI[MOWNIY

| P6'LSLS ‘TEI0L, qnS

00°005$ 97688 111¥L9 weIgol] Surpeay owming (9S 1# 93poT 9A1[Q) 98P0 IIUOSBIA BIS[AYD
v6'LSTS 001°SL6 0219 pajeugIsa(J-UoON ISMO]SIMBZ dUB(
QUIT ASUWAAXY - 9OUIT] dWOIU]

‘198png AJ $Z0Z 24y} 03 sasueyd pue suoneuop Anp 3dadoy
PRIDLIISAY UONDIIT[0]) 006°T86
pajoLnsay rexde) 006°086
PpajaLnsay Jwamdmby 006°L96
P3OLNSIY Surmwer3oxd 006'¥88
Pa3211)$3Y [eUOnOWOIJ (06°088
13oRd PIROY ‘b70T ‘L1 queiddg
199Y§ Jov pieog Aaeaqry

$99)SN1J, JO pieog
AIeIqIT 1OISI ROS[OYD

[# W] U0y






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17 2024 Meeting

2025 CDL Budget Approval

Background:
The Budget Hearing took place at the beginning of the August Board Meeting, in which

the board was walked through the library’s 2025 Budget Draft, section by section.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the library’s 2025 Budget.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Resolution No. 2024-9-17 @ 1.882
Chelsea District Library
2025 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in The Sun Times News
on Wednesday, July 24, 2024 and held the public hearing on the budget and

the proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 20, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2025 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2025 Budget
Personnel Expenses 1,377,309
Supplies 23,550
Professional Services 118,152
Maintenance Services Contracts 186,860
Telecommunications 46,420
Promotional Materials 85,750
Programming Expenses 151,650
Volunteer 2,600
Utilities 69,950
Board Expenses 3,500
Automation Services 51,968
Insurance 23,218
Equipment 60,453
Staff Dev. & Travel 26,321
Capital Expenses 55,000
Collection Expenses 275,350
Capital Reserve Fund 46,800
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,604,851




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes; debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 2025
District Revenue 2,403,201
Other Government Income 102,000
Fees 8,600
Interest and Dividends 72,800
Contributions, Donations & Grants 18,250
CSC Tech Support 15,000
Sub-Total $ 2,619,851
DDA TIFA Tax Capture $ (15,000)
Total Income $ 2,604,851
From Capital Improvement Fund $ -
From Capital Reserve Fund $ -
Total Income incl Capital Funds & Fund Bal $ 2,604,851

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library hoard.

Be it further resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library.

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.8820 2,403,201
Total Millage 1.8820 2,403,201

|, Patricia Garcia, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2024-9-17 was duly approved
by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 17, 2024

Patricia Garcia, Secretary
Chelsea District Library Board




18ui0 |le Jo4

|euasiad |eloiaWwwon) Jo4

(g} uwinjoa ur pasn ajel abejiw auy puly o) ataym Buipiebal z ebed uo suogonisul 89S 1 | NV LHOdWI ++

‘6 ULNjO2 U ajes 8y} uey) sebie|

10U Inq 8jEJ XB) 85Bq 8Yy] Uey] Jabiel S| yoiym Aral Bunesado ue Buifra) o} soud Jaw 8q 1SN 8FZ L LZ TOW JO Sjualwainbel ey "6 UNjod Ul pamojie

S]EJ PAZUOYINE WNLWIXEL By} PB8IX8 JOU [iiM Yalym alel e Ara| o} aploap Aew Apoq Bujuienot ey ‘epg L LZ UOHOBS TOW ‘Uoyexe] U yind] Jepur) ,

|euosiad

[EL}SNPU| PUE }S8104 payllenD by
payleny ‘souspisay |ediduld Jo4

aley

(ATNO 18dQ HN pue
ddng/HH) paiae aq 0} saley
BuneladQ joMisIg 00yos [ejo L

¥202/L1/60 e ] 8dluer
81eq awen juid aimeubig
¥20eILLI60 elaJec) ejoLed
sieg awen juud aimeublg

‘uojaas siy} Bunejdwos uo suononiysui

103 ¥Z0Z 40 g Uns|ing DLS 995 ‘Pais| aq o) ebejiu

Bupsanbai j1 ejejdwoy "Ajug asn 1211S1Q [00YOS [B207]

Juspisald H
uosiadieys D

fieya109g .
weo |

(e)L1ZL08E

‘aBe|I (ssa|uwueH ploH) [eluswalddng e AA3] Yoiym SISUISIP [00UDS Y001 40} ‘PUB pE'LLEZ ‘@FZ | LZ suoloag DA unm Ajdwoo o} ‘Aiesseocsu
1l ‘peonpal usaq os|e aAeY salel Ars| palsenbal ay) Jey) pue ‘(L€ Uoloas ' S|9IMY) UolNIISUoD ale)s ayl yum Aldwoo o} Alesssoau §i ‘psonpal
usaq aAeY sojel ArB| XB} pajsanbal asay] 18y) AJlJe0 em ‘snoge paweu Jun juswiiaAob |eoo) ayy Jo) saAlejuasaidal 8y} sy INOILYDIHILYID

¥20zZ/LLI60 10303110 zel8-5.¥ (peL) llofi09g Lo
ajeq Jaledaid Jjo ajilL Jaquinp suoydaje] Aq paledaid
|
|
|
|
620¢/cL 9288’ 0000 9¢88°L 000} 9288’ 8966°0 /8881 LEZ6’L | 6L0z/8| ajesadQ paloA
vmw___o:«:,x | 0@ panaT || AInr paina eq |, Aae aben uonoely ,23IpeaH, uoloel .99|pesH, '0j@ ‘lapeyq | uonos|g abepn 80IN0S
mmw A aq 0} pajsanbay | 0} pajsanbay a|qemo|y Noeq|loy ebeliy pre’LLe uononpey abeI pPreLLe uonos|g josjeqg | joesodind (1)
jozieq afen abe|n wnwixe uopezijenby TOW Ag psonpay | ,eelpeeH, jeaA | TOW Ag peonpay |Ag pezuoyny|  (g) (@)
coz_m__n_xm (11) {oL) (6) lo Buissessy ul | Apusuewled ajey auND $202 Apusuewad abe|w
(21) UiniL ¥€°L1E 988 abe|lIN ¥20Z (9) aley sbelin ezoz |  [euBuo
| (8) (2) = (9) ()
| ‘1104 Xe3 $Z0Z 3y} uo Aaa| Joj pazuioyjne
uaaq aAeYy sajed xe) Buimolo) syl "6LL'LLZ 998 TOW Japun papiaoad s1 Buijy-uou 1oy AJjeuad ‘paiaa| si xel Apadoud e yoiym 1oj Juswuiarob jo jiun yoes 1o} pajajdwiod ag JSNW WI0j SIYL
| 'sajpadold [2U0SIad [2I0IaWWO0Y PUE [BUOSIad Aieaqi joisiq easpyy
|euisnpu| “1sal1o4 paylienp ‘jednpnouby pauijenp ‘souapisay |ediould Buipnioxa anjea ajgqexel $Z0z SeHisia [ooyas T30 104 Ana abeyiy Bunsanbay Jun JUBWILIBAOD [EDCT
€ZZ'0v6'9.LZ')L funoo meuaysepy
$20Z-92-G 10 Se nun 8y ul saitadoid TV J0 anjea s|gexe] #20z sexe| SIAaT JIUM JUSWUIBACS) [R20T 8Y) a1ayp (san)fiuno)

-z obed uo suononiisul ay} peal A|jnjaien

620¥-1

sueio Ao Jo diysumo} Yoed 0L AdOD
(shuswypedeq uoneziienb3 :0L AdOD
(shusin Aunod 10 L TYNIDIHO

‘seldde Ajjeuad fiojepuews s Bullld ‘PrE’LLZ PUE $E'LLE ‘B |LLZ SUONISS TOW JO MUOUINE JSpUN Panss! S| LWLIOL SIY L
SHINOISSINWOD 40 aHV0d ALNMOD OL 15043 1S3N03Y IOVTIIN
(Fz0z ‘0¢ 12qwajdasg alojaq 1o Uc papiwgns pue paja|dwiod aq }Snw woy siyl) }san _umm ajey xe]l ¥z0c

(¥2-20 "A2Y) +19

Aunseal] Jo uawypedaq uebiyoipy



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2024 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These insfructions are provided under MCL Seactions 211.24e
{truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage. For
example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, etc. Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
acilities Tax Rall.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2024 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL" and "Operating
NON-HOME". “Operating ALL" is short for “Operating millage
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental {Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. "Operating
NON-HOME" is short for “Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage.

GColumn 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year
of the elsction for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval.

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authotized by voters after 1978, debt
service rate, efc. (This rate is the rate before any reductions.)
Column 5: 2023 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”) Rollback. Starting with taxes
levied in 1994, the "Headlee” rallback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2023 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of
the 2023 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by
the voters after April 30, 2023, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter "NA” signifying
“not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2024 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet, The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2024 and future years.
This prevents any increase or “roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2024, For debt service or special assessments not subject
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000.

Column 7: 2024 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”} Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplylng column 5 by column 8 on
this 2024 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subjact to a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA”" signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
{Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage rollback fraction for 2024 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
1-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEVY FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FORALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 2 of 2024. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.
Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 {2024 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 (Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places, (See
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Calumn 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Reguested to be
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum allowable millage levy {column 9). A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211,242 have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Builetin 2 of 2024. A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental {Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
October 26, 2004, regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year on which the millage will expire.




Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17 2024 Meeting

Chelsea District Library & Friends Memorandum of Understanding

Background:
Chelsea District Library’s administrators believe it would be beneficial to create a

Memorandum of Understanding that lays out the relationship between the library and the
Friends of CDL and shared the proposed memorandum with the Board in August.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts the Chelsea District Library &
Friends Memorandum of Understanding.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






Memorandum of Understanding
Between the Chelsea District Library
and the
Friends of the Chelsea District Library

The following constitutes a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Chelsea District Library
(Library) and the Friends of the Chelsea District Library (Friends), a nonprofit organization in the State of

Michigan. The MOU is retroactive and will stand until and unless it is modified by mutual agreement of the
Library Board of Trustees and the Friends Board.

The Library's mission is to engage, inspire and equip through evolving services and resources.

The main objectives of the Friends are to:

provide financial assistance for special library programs and supplement the purchase of
necessary materials and equipment;

increase the visibility of the Library in the community;
provide volunteer aid to the library; and
recognize and appreciate the work of our library staff.

The Library agrees to provide:

public acknowledgement of the Friends’ contribution in promotional materials.
space within the Library facility and on the Library’s mobile outreach vehicle (Mobee) for Friends
membership brochures and promotional materials.

reasonable amount of free printing as determined by Library management for Friends operational
purposes.

a link to the Friends website on the library’s website.
use of the McKune Room or the large study room for up to two hours for monthly meetings.

Additional time may be allocated upon request by the Friends and approval by Library
management.

space in the Library facility for materials donation collection, storage, sorting, and sales.

permission for Library staff to collect financial donations and other Friends income during regular
open hours,

withdrawn Library collection materials, which the Friends may sell, donate to other organizations,
or discard.

donated books and other materials if the Library determines them to be a surplus.
a monthly report to the Friends from Library management.

a non-voting member of the Library's management to attend Friends monthly board meetings
when possible.

use of the Library's recycling dumpster for discarded Friends items.

The Friends agree:

to remain a Michigan non-profit corporation in good standing and an eligible tax-exempt
organization pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

to remain in compliance with Michigan’s Non-Profit Corporation Act and any subsequent
amendments.



® that monies raised through Its fundraising activities will be spent for Library programs, resources,
and services and Frlends operational expenses.
e thatits programs and events shall be consistent with the needs and objectives of the Litrary.

¢ thatthe Library has final say in accepting or declining any and all gifts made to the Library
through the Friends,

to publicly support the Library and its policies.

» to engage in advocacy efforts on behalf of the Library under the guidance of the Library
management. .

¢ toinclude a member from Library management as a non-voting presence at all Friends meastings
and allow time on the agenda for a llbrary report.

o that members of the Friends, while working on Library property, will be identified both as a Friend
and Library volunteer and are subject to all Library policies related to its volunteers.

s that if the Friends cease to actively fundraise and promote the Library, they will dissolve the
Friends nonprofit organization and all assets will transfer to the Library provided the Library at
that time qualifies as an organization exempt from federal income tax under the Internal Revenue
Code, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for educational, charitable, or
public welfare purposes that at that time qualify as an exempt organization or organizations under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In the event that the Library does nat qualify as
an organization exempt from federal income tax under the Internal revenue Code, proceeds shall
be distributed as the Board of the Friends shall determine.

e Thatin the event of the Friends dissolution, there is no prohibition for the establishment of a new
Friends group at any point in the future,

For Chelsea District Library o Date

Far Friends of the Chelsea District Library ' Date




Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17 2024 Meeting

Policies: 211 Borrowers Registration & 431 Library Relations and Media Policy

Background:
The library and the Policy Committee presented revisions to Policy 211 Borrowers

Registration and created a new Policy 431 Library Relations and Media Policy, which
were reviewed by the Board in August.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the two policies.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






I ) Chelsea District Library -

Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 2. Circulation

Board Approval Date: November 18, 2003
Board Revision Date: July 20, 2004
Board Revision Date: May 16, 2006

Board Revision Date: October 20, 2015
Board Revision Date: October 17, 2017
Board Revision Date: September 17, 2024

Subject: 211 Borrower Registration

Background:

Chelsea District Library serves the residents of the City of Chelsea, the townships of Lyndon and
Sylvan, and the townships of Dexter and Lima not located within the Dexter Library District. It is
supported predominantly by local property tax revenues from residents of the Chelsea District
Library service area. Borrowing privileges are extended to residents of the district; and, for a fee, to
non-residents.

Policy:
1. All property owners and renters in the Chelsea District Library service area are eligible for
resident borrowing cards. All members of the household are also considered eligible.

2. People who are employed in the Chelsea Library District, but who do not reside in the district,
may get a library card at no cost if they provide the library with confirmation of employment on
company letterhead signed and dated by their supervisor. A paper or digital paystub which
provides the potential patron's name and a current (w/i 30 days) date, as well as the business
name is also acceptable.

3. Persons residing outside of the Chelsea District Library service area (but not living or owning
property in another TLN library area) may obtain a library card for an annual,semi-annual, or
quarterly fee. In some cases, fees are waived. See Non-Resident Fee policy for complete
non-resident information.

4. To receive a library card, applicants must complete a registration application, which requires
picture ID and proof of residency. If the picture ID presented is not one of the options on the list
below with a current address, we must have proof of residency as well. The ID# is recorded on the
patron record but only used as a unique identifier. The completed application is the property of the
library.

Other acceptable forms of picture ID (either digital or physical):
e Current government-issued identification card

e Current tribal identification card
e Current student identification card

COL Policy 211 Bomrower Registration APPROVED 211 1/4/2018



Acceptable proof of residency documents (either digital or physical):

¢ Any current utility bill (electricity, gas, garbage, water, sewer, cable, internet, or
telephone '

Current bank/financial statement

Current vehicle registration,

Current lease or rental agreement showing name and residence address

Current property tax receipt or property deed

5. Parents or guardians may register their children under 18 for borrowing privileges if the parent or
guardian agrees to assume financial responsibilities for materials borrowed and fines owed by the
minor. :

6. Library cards must be presented to check out items or to use library computers. Exceptions
may be granted on a limited basis and at the discretion of the library staff but only with acceptable
picture ID.

7. Any person who knowingly provides falsified identification in applying for a library card is subject
to revocation of their library card.

8. A resident's library card is not transferable. A library card is subject to confiscation if misused.

9. Library cards are valid for one year. Renewal of library privileges requires current proof of
residency. Renewal for non-resident employersfemployees also requires official re-confirmation of
employment. Renewal for non-residents requires payment of fee at fime of renewal. All existing
fines & fees on the patrons and minor children’s accounts must be paid-off at the time of renewal.

10. As long as the Chelsea District Library is a member of the Southeast Michigan Library
Cooperative, The Library Network (TLN), the library will suppott their policies and procedures. One
of these policies is that a valid phone and/or email address is required.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date

COL Polloy 211 Borrowsr Registration APPROVED 211 1142018




“Chelsea District Library . o

Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 2. Circulation

Board Approval Date: November 18, 2003
Board Revision Date: July 20, 2004
Board Revision Date: May 16, 2006

Board Revision Date: October 20, 2015
Board Revision Date: October 17, 2017
Board Revision Date: September 17, 2024

Subject: 211 Borrower Registration

Background:

Chelsea District Library serves the residents of the City of Chelsea, the townships of Lyndon and
Sylvan, and the townships of Dexter and Lima not located within the Dexter Library District. It is
supported predominantly by local property tax revenues from residents of the Chelsea District
Library service area. Borrowing privileges are extended to residents of the district; and, for a fee, to
non-residents.

Policy:
1. All property owners and renters in the Chelsea District Library service area are eligible for
resident borrowing cards. All members of the household are also considered eligible.

2. People who are employed in the Chelsea Library District, but who do not reside in the district,
may get a library card at no cost if they provide the library with confirmation of employment on
company letterhead signed and dated by their supervisor. A paper or digital paystub which
provides the potential patron’s name and a current (w/i 30 days) date, as well as the business
name is also acceptable.

3. Persons residing outside of the Chelsea District Library service area (but not living or owning
property in another TLN library area) may obtain a library card for an annual,semi-annual, or
quarterly fee. In some cases, fees are waived. See Non-Resident Fee policy for complete
non-resident information.

4. To receive a library card, applicants must complete a registration application, which requires
picture 1D and proof of residency. If the picture ID presented is not one of the options on the list
below with a current address, we must have proof of residency as well. The ID# is recorded on the
patron record but only used as a unique identifier. The completed application is the property of the
library.

Other acceptable forms of picture ID (either digital or physical):

e Current government-issued identification card
e Current tribal identification card
e Current student identification card

CDL Policy 211 Barrawer Registration APPROVED 211 1/4/2018



Acceptable proof of residency documents (either digital or physicaf):

e Any current utility bill (electnclty, gas, garbage, water, sewer, cable, internet, or
telephone

Current bank/financial statement - non-pertinent information redacted
Current vehicle registration,

Current lease or rental agreement showing name and residence address
Current property tax receipt or property deed

5. Parents or guardians may register their children under 18 for borrowing privileges if the parent or
guardian agrees to assume financial responsibilities for materials borrowed and fines owed by the
minor.

6. Library cards must be presented to check out items or to use library computers. Exceptions
may be granted on a limited basis and at the discretion of the library staff but only with acceptable
picture ID.

7. Any person who knowingly provides falsified identification in applying for a library card is subject
to revocation of their library card.

8. A resident’s library card is not transferable. A library card is subject to confiscation if misused.

9. Library cards are valid for one year. Renewal of library privileges requires current proof of
residency. Renewal for non-resident employers/employees also requires official re-confirmation of
employment. Renewal for non-residents requires payment of fee at time of renewal. All existing
fines & fees on the patrons and minor children’s accounts must be paid-off at the time of renewal.

10. As long as the Chelsea District Library is a member of the Southeast Michigan Library
Cooperative, The Library Network (TLN), the library will support their policies and procedures. One
of these policies is that a valid phone andfor email address is required.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary - Date

CDL Policy 211 Borrower Raglsiration APPROVED 211 1/412018




Chelsea District Library
Policy & Procedures
Policy Section: 3. Facility, Equipment & Communication

Board Approval Date: September 17, 2024

Policy: 431 Library Public Relations and Media Policy

Background:
The Chelsea District Library seeks opportunities to notify the media about library achievements,

awards, accomplishments, and innovations. This policy is developed to ensure uniformity and
continuity of the messages disseminated from the library. It facilitates communication with the
media and others within the library’'s service area.

Newsletters, brochures, press releases, social media postings, and other promotional materials
shall be produced and distributed through approved channels. All such materials shall originate
with the Head of Marketing and Communications with the approval of the Library Director.

Policy: This policy ensures uniformity and continuity of messages disseminated from the library
and provides guidance to library staff, board members, volunteers, and Friends regarding who
may respond in a crisis situation.

Procedure:
1. Media
Contact with the media in a community is essential to promoting the library. While staff
and trustees may represent the library in the community, the Library Director, Board
President, Assistant Director, and Head of Marketing and Communications or other
designee delegated by the Library Director will act as the library’s official spokesperson
in matters of a sensitive or controversial nature.

Individual staff may not speak to the public or media on behalf of the library unless
authorized to do so.

Instances where staff may be authorized to speak to the media on behalf of the library
fall into the area of operational inquiries:
e Answering a reference question or providing materials from the library collections
e Talking about a particular program, exhibit, service, or resource for which the
library employee is responsible

All other media inquiries should be directed to the Library Director or designee, or the
Board President. If these contact persons are unavailable to take requests, library staff
will take a message from the media and convey it to a contact person at the earliest
convenience.



2. Crisis Communication
In the case of media interest in controversial, negative, or crisis issues, every effort
should be made to contact the Library Director. In the Library Director's absence, notify
the Director's designee or the Board President immediately. The Library Director in
coordination with the Head of Marketing and Communications will prepare an informed
statement which can be given when questions arise about a sensitive or controversial
issue.

3. Public Records Requests
Requests from the media for public records should be handled promptly in accordance
with the library’s Policy 140: Freedom of Information Compliance. All public records
requests should be forwarded to the Library Director. When there are questions about
whether the information requested can be released, the Library Director will consult with
the library's attorney.

4. Photography/Film
The First Amendment to the United States Constitution affirms the right of people to
access public buildings, record and photograph public buildings, and observe and record
public officials completing their duties. However, photographers/videographers
exercising this First Amendment right cannot interfere with the work of the public
employee, nor may they violate patron privacy. Photographers/videographers exercising
this First Amendment right must also do so in accordance with the library's Policy 430:
Patron Behavior.

5. Personal Opinion
When speaking to the public or the media about the library, library trustees, designated
staff, volunteers, and Friends should be careful to define when their remarks represent
personal opinion. It should be clearly stated and understood that they do not represent

the library at that time.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date




Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17 2024 Meeting

Agenda [tems

Background:

The Board discussed changes to the regular Board Agenda in August, which include only
having a single Public Comment (the one that currently appears first) and to change the
name of Other Items (right before Adjournment) to Communications.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves these changes to the Agenda.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17, 2024 Board Meeting

Expiring Terms

Discussion:
Two trustees have terms that expire at the end of 2024 and the library would like to retain
both on the Board.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17, 2024 Board Meeting

Audit RFPs

Discussion:
The RFP deadline for prospective auditors has passed and the Finance Committee met
last week to discuss the proposals and have a recommendation for the Board.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2024 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: December 12, 2023

SERE EE| o% e | BE
ERE SE| sE | =IE EEE
HEBHEIHIEI
3906 oo o o | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X
Patricia Garcia 12-12-23
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







